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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of County Commissioners
El Paso County, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of El Paso County,
Colorado, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2000, as listed in the table of contents. These
general-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Cur
responstbility 1s to express an opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our
audit. We did not andit the financial statements of the Ll Paso County Sheriff Special Investigation
Fund, the statements of which reflect total assets and revenues constituting 1% of each of the
combined assets and revenues of the Special Revenue Funds. We also did not audit the financial
statements of the El Paso County Retirement Plan, the statements of which reflect total assets
constituting 90% of the combmed assets of the Trust and Agency Funds. Those statements were
audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opmion
expressed herein, msofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Fl Paso County Shenff

Specal Investigation Fund and the El Paso County Retirement Plan, (s based solely on the reports
of the other auditors.

We conducted out audit 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, 1ssucd by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obmain reasonable assurance about whether the general-purpose
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant cstimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall general-purpose financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Suite 1200

9{1 5. Cascade

P.0. Box 1695 7
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Tel: 719 4759850

Tax: 719 520:0350



In our opimnion, based on our audit and the aforementioned reports of other auditors, the general-
purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of El Paso County, Colorado as of December 31, 2000, and the results of its operations
and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Anditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Apnl 18,
2001, on our consideration of the County’s internal contrel over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That
report 1s an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be read in conjunction with this report m considering the results of our audit.

Qur andit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial
statcments taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial
statements and miscellaneous information listed tn the table of contents are presented for purpeses
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such
information, except for the data included in the financral statements of the El Paso County Shenff
Special Investigation Fund and the El Paso County Retirement Plant, which statements have been
audited by other auditors and their reports thereon provided to us, has been subjected to the audst
procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion,
based upon our audit and the aforementioned reports of other auditors, is farly stated in all
material respects in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

@‘AJ Les
Colorado Springs, Colorado

April 18, 2001
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El Paso County, Colorado

COMBINED BATLANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
Decemnber 51, 2000

(With comparative totals for December 31, 1999)

Proprietary
Govemnmental Fund Types Fund Type
Special Capital Internal
General __Revenue Projects Service
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ - $ 608,660 $ 3771083 § -
Equity m pooled cash and investments 17. 706,607 19,830,813 6,255,062 14,134 687
Receivables
Property taxes 10,165,778 17,405,373 2,554,089 -
Accounts 233 932 1,264,061 - -
Intergovernmental 11,692,180 6,155,840 - 0625
Interest - - - -
Notes - - - -
Due from other funds 553,854 708,337 21,847 750
Interfund advances receivable 1,060,000 - - -
Inventories 136,059 1,218,139 -
Prepaid ttems 336,069 -

Advances to loan programs
Fixed assets
OTHER DEBITS
Amount to be provided for retitement
of general long-term debt

Total assets and other debits

LIABILITTES, EQUITY AND OTHLER CREDITS
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 2,157,175 § 4,264,829 § 951,533 $ 103,307
Accrued liabilities 189,601 19,128 - 1,739,498
Due to other povermnments - - - -
Due to other funds 430900 611,391 2,049 33,64¢
Interfund advances payable - 1,000,000 - -
Escrow deposits held by trustee - - - -
Deferred revenue 10,165,778 7,406373 2,554,080 -
Funds due to bondholders - - - -
Capital lease obligations - - - -
Certificates of participation - - -
Compensated absences - - - -
Other - - - -
Total liabalities 12952 463 23300721 3.507.671 1.876.451
EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
Investment in general fixed assets - - - -
Contributed capital - - - 1,409,906
Retained earnings - unreserved - - - 10,849,705
Fund balances
Reserved
Child welfare - 1,292,245 - -
Declared emergencies - 3,587,258 - -
Encumbrances 1,400,118 4,653,343 2,167,811 -
Employees’ pension benefits - - - -
Inventories 136,059 1,218,139 - -
Prepaid items 336,069 4 7537 - -
Advances to loan programs - - - -
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 11,691,974 5,020,557 2,873,842 -
Designated for corpus - - - -
Undesignated 15307.802 8.178.9646 4,052,757 -
Total equity and other credits 28,872,022 23,955,045 9.094.410 12259611

4,537

Total liabilites, equity and other credits
The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of these staternents.

341,824,485 347255706 $12,602,081 814136000
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Fiduciary Totals Total Reporting Entity
Fund Tvpe Account Groups Primaty {(Memorandum Only)
General Government
Trust and General Long-Term (Memorandum Component
Avency Fixed Assets Debt Only) Lnats 2000 1999

$194,261,593 §

$ 198,701,336 $ 261? ,304

$ 201,318,640 $ 199,298,780

22,093.733 - - 80,020,902 80,020.902  84.208,809
- . . 30,125,240 - 30,125,240 34,549,084
1,055,941 - - 2,553,934 137,635 2,691,569 1,100,134
B ; ; 17848657 6201326 24040083  17.989.308
1,441,893 ; ; 1,441,893 . 1,441,893 1,225,118
- - - - 1,489,706 1.489.706 1,195,654

] ; 1,284,788 b 1,284,788 1,485,262

. ] ; 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000

- X - 1.354,198 18,762 1,372,960 1307453

- - - 340,606 31,081 371,687 91,175

- - - - 69,529 69,529 99,444

- 152,523,510 ; 152523510 1392312  153915.822 137,501,657

- 21968220 _ 21968220 61196 __ 22029416 _  22.256.946

M%M%MMM

b 1,094,712 $ - - $ 8571556 % 290353 $ 8,861,909 $ 6,726,612
- - - 1,948,227 1,205,690 3,153,926 3,697,515
18,415,597 . - 18,415,597 - 18,415,597 20,774,072
197,793 - - 1,284,788 - 1,284,788 1,485,262

- - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000
103,246 - - 103,246 - 103 246 149,945

- - - 30,125,240 1,700,787 31,826,027 36,256,687
326,136 - - 326,136 - 326,136 194,719

- - - - 61,196 61,196 118,727

- - 13,190,000 13,190,000 - 13,190,000 14,035,000

- - 8,778,220 8,778,220 - 8,778,220 8,083,219
22,794,895 - - __22.794.895 - 20794895 20202545
42932379 - 21.968.220  106.537.905 3,258,035 109795940 _ 112744303
- 152,523,510 - 152,523,510 1,392,312 153915822 137,501,657

- - - 1,409,906 - 1,409,906 1,409,906

- - - 10,849,705 - 10,849,705 12,028,119

. - - 1,292,245 - 1,292,245 2,702,226

- - - 3,587,258 . 3,587,258 3,483,532

. - - 8221272 - 8,221,272 10,497,313
174,138,331 - - 174,138,331 - 174138331 170.364,628
- - - 1,354,198 18,762 1,372,960 1,307,453

- - - 340,606 31,081 371,687 91,175

- - - - 69,529 69,529 99 444
1,782,450 - - 21,368,823 401,781 21,770,604 11,726,907
- - - - 1,750,000 1,750,000 1,750,000

- - - 27.539.525 5097351 326368706 _  37.692161
175920781 _ 152523510 - 402.625.379 8,760,816 _ 411.386,195 _ 390,654,521

$218,853,160 $152,523,510 $21,068.220 $509,163,284 § 12,016,851 $521,182,133 §503.308,824,

11



El Paso County, Colorado
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES/EQUITY - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
For the year ended December 31, 2000
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

Governmental Fund Types

Special Capital
General Revenue Projects
Revenues
Taxes § 72,749,804 § 22,467,092 § 2,906,100
Licenses and permits 14,045 - -
Intergovernmental 5,321,026 44 861,387 -
Charges for services 0,961,331 2,757,700 -
Fines and forfeits 276,355 - -
Interest 4,345,853 659,571 -
Miscellaneous 2.174.032 2,767,842 312,620
Total revenues 97.842.446 73,513,592 3218720
Expenditures
Current operating
General government 31,760,868 11,624 854 -
Public safety 37,777,936 468 857 -
Public works - 28,171,087 -
Health and welfare 4,519,537 38,306,521 -
Auxiliary services 3,784,623 1,570,836 -
Qutside agencies 45,675 1,970,976 -
Debt setvice - - 309.810
Capital outlay 1,967.971 1,709.909 9,941,403
Total expenditures 79,856,610 33,823.040 10,751,213
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures 17,985,836 (10,309,448) {7.532.493)
Other financing sources (uses)
Capital lease tinancing - - -
Proceeds from sale of fized assets 83,129 207,133 44,216
Operating transfers in 67,600 7,651,877 5,074,178
Operating transfers out (12,410,937 (382,718) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (12,260,208} 7,476,292 5,118,394
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING ISES 5,725,628 (2,833,156) (2,414,099}
Fund balances - January 1 23,146,394 26,788,201 11,508,509

Residual equity transfer in - -

Fund balances - December 31 § 28872022 § 23955045 § 9094410

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Fiductary Totals Primary Totals Reporting Entity
Fund Type Government (Memorandum Only}
Expendable  (Memorandum — Component

Truast Only)y Units 2000 1999

$ - 98,122996 § - $ 98122996 § 89,496,460

- 14,045 2,692,881 2,706,926 2,514,316

- 53,182,413 18,307,992 71,490,405 61,525,576

623,741 13,342,772 9,272 13,352,044 13,765,291

- 276,355 - 276,355 213,382

67,798 5,073,222 498,789 5,572,011 3,444,110

- 5254494 758,297 6,012,791 4,073,122

691,539 175,266,287 22267231 197,533,528 175,032,257

- 43,385,722 936,489 44,322 211 42,423.756

- 38,246,793 - 38,246,793 36,865,296

- 28,171,087 - 28,171,087 21,398,459

- 42,826,058 20,359,640 63,185,698 52,918,360

] 5,355,459 , 5.355.459 4,697,579

418,794 2,435,445 - 2,435,445 2,478,130

i 809,810 _ 809,810 63.210

- 13,619,283 - 13,619,283 10,844,121

418,794 174,849,657 21.296.129 196,145,786 171,688.911

272,745 416,640 971,102 1,387,742 3,343,346

- - - - 10,557,685

- 334,478 - 334,478 300,851

; 12,793,655 . 12,793,655 9,720,367

_ (12793655} . (12.793.655) (9.720.367)

- 334,478 - 334,478 10,858,536

272,745 751,118 971,102 1,722,220 14,201,882

1,509,705 62,952,809 6,397,402 69,350,211 55,125,102

- - - - 23227

e ——— — - — —— |



El Paso County, Colorado

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BAT.ANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE

AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
For the year ended December 31, 2000

General
Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes $ 65,322,074 § 72,749,604 § 7427730
Licenses and permits 15,682 14,045 (1,637)
Intergovernmental 10,651,044 8,321,026 (2.330,018)
Charges for services 10,979,722 9,961,331 {1,018,391)
Fines and fotfeits 188,400 276,355 87,955
Interest 2,685,000 4,345,853 1,660,853
Miscellaneous 2,284,659 2,174,032 (110,627)
Total revenues 02,126.581 97,842 446 5,715,865
Expenditures
Cutrent operating
General government 36,492,038 31,760,868 4,731,170
Public safety 40,957,791 37.777.936 3,179,855
Public warks - - -
Health and welfare 4,546,651 4,519,537 27,114
Auiliary services 3,804,856 3,784,623 20,233
Outside agencies 45,675 45,675 -
Debt service - - -
Capital outlay 2,132 512 1,967,971 164,541
Total expenditures 87,979,523 79.856.610 8.122 913
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
ovet {under) expenditures 4,147,058 17,985,836 13,838,778
Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 30,238 83,129 52,891
Operating transfers 1n 67,600 67,600 -
Operating transfers out (13,195.949) (12,410,937 785,012
Total other financing
sources {uses) (13,098.111) {12,260,208) 837.903

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
QVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

§ (8,951053) 5,725,628  $14,676.681

Fund balances - January 1 23,146,394
Fund balances - December 31 § 28872022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds Capital Projects
Varance - Variance -
favorable favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorahle) Budget Actual {unfavorable)
22,628,153 § 22,467,092 $ (161,06%) § 2929152 $ 2,906,100 $ (23,052
49,591,203 44,829,109 (4,762,094) - - -
1,200,276 2,179,112 278,836 - - -
311,000 639,541 328,541 - - -
3,170,277 2,766,220 {404,157 13,159 312,620 299,461
77.601.009 72,881,074 (4,719,935 2.942.311 3,218,720 276,409
12,851,615 11,624,854 1,226,761 - -
33,596,740 28,171,087 5,425,653 - - -
43,179,724 38,306,521 4,873 203 - - -
1,922.073 1,570,836 351,237 - -
2,500,000 1,970,976 529,024 - - -
i - A 526,088 809,810 (283,722)
1,911,274 1,483,939 427,335 11,835,833 ~ 9,941,403 1,894,430
45.961.426 83,128 213 12833213 12,361,921 10,751,213 1,610,708
{18.360.417) (10,247 139} 85113278 {9.419.610) (7,532,.493) 1.887.117
107,777 207,133 99,356 12,000 44,216 32,216
8,513,204 7,651,877 {861,327) 5,072,578 5,074,178 1,600
(289.230) {382.718) {93.488) - - -
8,331,751 7,476,292 (855,45N 5.084.578 5.118.3%4 33.816
$ (10.028,666) (2,770,847 $§ 7.257.819 $ (4.335.032) (2,414,099) 1,920.93
26,082,309 11,508,509
§ 23311462 § 9094410

15



El Paso County, Colorado

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS -
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
For the year ended December 31, 2000
{With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999}

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Operating expenses
Insurance premiums
Claim settlements
Adininisteation and operations
Total operating expenses
Operating income {10ss)
Nonoperating tevenues
Taxcs
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total nonoperating revenues
Net income (loss)
Retained earnings - January 1
Residual equity transfer out

Retamned earnings - December 31

Proprietary
Fund Type
Internal Totals (Memorandum Only)
Setvice 2000 1999
$ - b - % 1,826,878
389,033 389,033 389,735
653,684 653,684 (545,496}
256,466 256,466 160,196
1,299.183 1,299,183 4,435
(1,299,183) (1,299,183) 1,822,443
87,954 87,954 341,428
- - 599,522
32,815 © 32815 109,737
120.769 120,769 1,050,687
(1,178,414) (1,1 78,414) 2,873,130
12,028,119 12,028,119 9,178,216
- - (23,2277
$ 10849705 3 10849705 $ 12,028.119

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



El Paso County, Colorado
COMEINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
For the year ended December 31, 2000
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999}

Intemal Service

Cash flows from operating activities:

2000

1999

Operating income (loss) $ (1,299,183) 1,822,443
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by {used m) operating activities:
Miscellaneous revenue 32815 109,737
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - 1,249
Intergovernmental recervables (625) -
Due from other funds 96,942 (96,649)
Increase (decrease) in liabihities
Accounts payable 27,704 21,043
Accrued Liabilities (431,252) {1,217,350)
Due to other funds 31,631 1,413
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities (1,541,968} 641,886
Cash tlows from noncapital financing activities:
Taxes 87954 341,428
Residual equity transfer out - (23,227
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 87,954 318,201
Cash flows from investing activities:
[nterest - 599,522
Net cash provided by investing activities - 599522
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,454,014) 1,559,609
Cash and cash equivalents - January 1 15,588,701 14,029,092

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31 $ 14134687 § 15588701

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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El Paso County, Colorado
STATEHMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
For the year ended December 31, 2000
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

Fiductary
tund Type
Penston Trust
- Bl Paso
County
Redrement Totals {Memorandum Oniy)
Plan 2000 1999
Additions
Contributons
Employers $ 4,632,637 § 4,632,637 4,368,009
Employees 4,694,849 4,694,849 4,743,045
Total contributions 9.327.486 9.327.486 9.111,054
Other income 25,174 25,174 47,421
Net investment income
Net appreciation {depreciation) in fair value
of mvestments {4,412,589) (4,412,589) 2,195,822
Interest and dividend income 7,136,084 7,136,084 6,995,664
Rental income 200,608 200,608 141,755
2,924,103 2,924,103 9,333,241
Less investment expenses {1,537.734) (1,537,734) (1,713,120}
Net investment ihcome 1,386,369 1,386,369 7.620.121
‘l'otal additions 10,739,029 10,739,029 16,778,596
Deductions
Benefits 5,165,633 5,165,633 4,506,407
Refunds 1,407,960 1,407,960 1,292,444
Administrative expenses 391.733 391,733 406,214
Total deductions 6,965,326 0965326 6,205.065
Net increase 3,773,703 3,773,703 10,573,531
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits -
January 1 170.564.628 170,364,628 159,791,097
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits -
December 31 $174,138331  $174.138331_  §$170,564,628

The accompanying notes are an integral pact of these statements.
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El Paso County, Colotado
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

Cash and investments
Receivables, net of allowances
for uncollectibles
Accounts
Intergovernmental
Notes
Inventories
Prepaid items
Advances to loan programs
Fixed assets
OTHER DEBI'IS
Amount to be provided for retirement
of general long-term debt

Total assets and other debits
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Accounts payabie
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Capital lease obligations

Total habilities

EQUITY
Investment in general fixed assets
Reserved for inventories
Rescrved for prepaid items

Reserved for advances to loan programs

Unresetved

Designated for subsequent year's expenditures

Designated for corpus
Undesignated

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

December 31, 2000
(With comparative totals as of December 31, 1999)

El Pasc
County  The El Paso
Department  County
of Healthand  Housing Totals (Memorandum Only)
Environment _Authonty 2000 1999
$ 885 $2.616,419 § 2617304 § 2,315553
137,635 - 137,635 21,963
6,193,337 7,989 6,201,326 5,726,774
- 1,489,706 1,489,706 1,195,654
18,762 - 18,762 21,205
31,081 - 31,081 48.877
- 69,529 69,529 99,444
1,392,312 - 1,392,312 2,157,118
61,196 - 61,1906 77753
$ 7.835.208 $4.183.643 $12018.851 H11,664.341
$ 280,134 § 10,199 $ 290353 § 178,275
1,202,559 3,140 1,205,699 1,304,842
105,905 1,594 882 1,700,787 1,548,951
61,196 - 61,196 77.753
1,649,814 1,608,221 3,258,035 3,109,821
1,392,312 ] 1392312 2157118
18,762 - 18,762 21,205
31,081 ; 31,081 48.877
- 69,529 69,520 00,444
401,781 - 401,781 539,906
- 1,750,000 1,750,000 1,750,000
4.341 458 755 893 5,097,351 3.937.970
6185394 2575422 _ B.760.816 _ B8.554.520
$ 7835208 $4.183643 $12018851 $§11.664,341
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El Paso County, Colorado
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the year ended December 31, 2000
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

Revenues
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditurcs
Current operating
General government
Health and welfare

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (undet) expenditures

Other financing sources
Capital lease financing

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Fund balances - January 1
Fund balances - December 31

El Paso
County  The El Paso
Department  County

of Healthand Housing Totals (Memorandum Only)
Environment _Authority 2000 1999

$ 2,692,881 § - § 2,692,881 § 2,498,126

17.804336 503656 18,307,992 17245633
- 9,272 9.272 21771
311,507 187,282 498,789 336,116
282079 476218 758,297 274,817
21090803 1176428 22267231 20376463
_ 036,489 936,489 794,050
20,359,640 A 20,359,640 18,990,534
20359640 936489 21296129 19.784.584
731,163 239,939 971,102 591,879

- - 89,536
73163 239,939 971,102 681,415
4061919 2335483 6,397,402 5715987

4793082 $2.575422 § 7.368,504 § 6397402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Reporting entity

El Paso County, Colorado {(County) ts governed by an elected five-member commission. As
required by accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America (US
GAATD), these financial statermnents present Bl Paso County, Colorado and its component units,
entities for which the government is considered to bhe financially accountable. Blended
component units, although legally separate entities, are, n substance, part of the government’s
operations and so data from these units are combined with data of the primary government.
Each discretely presented component umt, on the other hand, 1s reported in the aggregate 1n
the combined financial statements with combining statements included in the general-purpose
financtal statements. Each blended and discretely presented component unit has a December
31 year end.

Blended component units

El Pas nty Shenff 1al Investigation F

This tund was established by the El Paso County Shenff's Department, the Teller County
Sheriffs Department, the Colorado Springs Police Department, and the District Attorney’s
Office for the Fourth Judicial District of Colorado to account for money received from
public nuisance seizures and is legally separate from the County. The funds are used for
special investigations of organized crime, white collar crime and other illegal activity. The
fund 1s govetned by the El Paso County Shenff’s Department which is governed by the El
Paso County Board of County Commussioners.

District Attorney Offices of the Fourth Judicial District

The District Attorney is the prosecutor for the 4th Judicial Thstrict of Colorado and is
legally separate from the County. This district 1s made up of and governed by two couaties,
El Paso and Teller. El Paso 1s the larger of the two countics and 1ts Board of County
Comrmussioners approprates approximately 90 percent of the funding for this department’s
expenditures.

El Paso County Retirement Plan

This 1s a cost-shating, multiple-employer defined benefit plan for all full-time employees of
the County. The Commussioners appoint two of the five members of the governmng board,
two members are employees of participating employers elected by participants, and the fifth
member 15 the County Treasurer. The County and the employees of the County contribute
over 90% of the funds in the plan.

El Paso County Faclities Corporation

This is a nonprofit corporation under the laws of the State of Colorado which was
organized to acquire real estate, property and improvements for lease to the County and,
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Drecember 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
L. Reporting entity - continued
Blended component upits - continued

upon the prior approval of a majority of the membership of the Board of County
Commussioners of the County, to borrow money and to become indebted and to execute
and deliver bonds, notes or debentures to evidence such indebtedness, for the purpose of
acquiting such real or personal property, constructing or installing such smprovements, and
for such other purposes as may be necessary to accomplish the objectives of the
Corporation. Members of the Board of County Commissioners of the County are deemed
members of the Corporation for the purpose of appointing and removing members of the
Corpotation’s Board of Directots.

Discretely; presented component units
El Paso County Department of Health and Environment

This is a quasi-municipal organization organized by authority of State Statutes and
Resolution of the County Commussioners. According to State Statutes, the Commussionets
appoint the governing board. Additionatly, the County approptrates significant funds to the
Department’s operattons. The El Paso County Department of Health and Environment
administers public health services for El Paso County residents.

The El Paso County Housing Authonty

The El Paso County Housing Authority was established by the Commussioners 1n order to
help promote availability of decent, safe, and sanitary dwelling accommodations in the
County to low-income families. The Commissioners appoint the five-member governming
board and can impose its will on the Authonty through its ability to appoint, hire, reassign,
or dismuss those persons responsible for the day-to-day operatiens of the Authonty. The
El Paso County Housing Authority administers FEl Paso County’s low-income housing
program.

Financial statements of the County’s component units may be obtained from the County’s
Fmance Department.

2. Measurement focus, basts of acconnting and basis of presentation

The accounts of the County are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account
groups. A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and s used to
aid management n demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. The minimum number of funds arc maintained consistent with legal and managerial
requirements.  Account groups arc a reporting device to account for certain assets and liabilities
of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds.



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Diecember 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
2. Measurement focus, basis of acconnting and basis of presentation - continued
The County has the following fund types and account groups:

Governmental funds are used to account for the County’s general government activities,
Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basts of accounting,
revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (ie., when they ate “measurable and
available™).  “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and
“available” means collectible within the current period or soon cnough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. The County considers all revenues available if they are collected
within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which 1s recognized when
duc, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when
the obhgatons are expected to be hquidated with expendable available financial resources.

Property taxes, sales taxes, and interest are susceptible to accrual. Accruals are reported net of
allowances for uncollectibles. Expendrture-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met.

Governmental funds include the following fund types:

The general fund is the County’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The specral revenue funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for
specific purposes (not including expendable trusts or major capital projects),

The capital projects fiunds account for the acquisition of fixed assets of construction af major
capital projects not being financed by proptietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus
and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded at the time labilittes are incurred. The County applies all
applicable GASB pronouncements as well as all FASB pronouncements (including those ssued
after November 30, 1989) unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations. Proprietary funds
include the following fund type:

Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departments or
agencies of the County, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
2. Measurement focus, basés of acconnting and basés of presentation - continued

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the County 1n a trustee capacity or as an agent on
behalf of others. Trust funds account for assets held by the County under the terms of a
formal trust agreement.

The expendable trust fund i1s accounted for in essentially the same manner as the governmental
fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounung, Expendable trust funds
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent.

The pension trust fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the proprietary funds,
using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting, The pension trust fund accounts
for the assets of the El Paso County Retirement Plan.

The agengy funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have a
measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting, These funds are used to account for assets that the County holds for others in an
agency capacity.

Account Groups. ‘The general fixed assets account gromp 1s used to account for fixed assets not
accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The general long-termn debt account group is used to
account for general long-term debt and certain other liabilities that are not specific liabilities of
proprietaty ot trust funds.

3. Assers, Gabilities and equity

A. Deposits and investments

Deposits and investments consist of cash equivalent accounts and interest-bearing bank
accounts.

The County’s investments arc authorized by Colorado Statutes which provide for the following:

* Bonds and other interest-bearing obligations of the United States government.

* Bonds and other interest-bearing obligations which are guaranteed by the United States
government.

» Bonds which are direct obligations of the State of Colorado, or any city, county or school
district therem.

* Notes and bonds issued pursuant to the "National Housing Act".
® Repurchase agreements.
¢ Local government investment pools.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3. Assets, kabtlities and equity - continned

A. Deposits and investments - continued

Additionally, the El Paso County Retirement Plan’s (a component unit) investments authorized
by Colorado statutes also include the following:

¢ Cotporate notes, bonds, and debentures.

¢ Railroad equipment trust certificates.

¢ Real property.

Loans secured by first mortgages or deeds of trust on real property.
Participating agreements with life insurance companies.

» Equity securities subject to certain mitanons.

The pension trust cash and investments consist of cash and cash equivalent accounts, US.
government securities, corporate bonds and debentures, common stocks, real estate, mortgages
and loans, open-end equity mutual funds, international bonds, and securities lending collateral.

Investments are stated at fair value.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the County considers all highly liquid iavestrents
with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
Original maturity 1s the onginal maturity to the County.

B. Lquity in pooled cash and investments

Except for nominal petty cash funds, all of the cash and investments for the County funds are
in the custody of the County Treasurer. Except when otherwise required by trust agreements,
the operating cash of all funds 1s pooled into various bank accounts. Intercst income is
allocated to funds on the basis of each fund’s participation in the pool. Cash in excess of
operating requirements is invested in U.S. government securities, local government investment
pools and interest-bearing bank accounts, Investments are stated at fair value.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3. Assels, Gabilities and equity - comtinued

C. Receivables and payablcs

Oustanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Property taxes are levied on November 20 and attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
January 1, They are payable in two installments on February 28 and June 15, or in one
installment due April 30. The El Paso County Treasurer bills and collects property taxes for
itself and the other taxing authorities within the County. Collections for other districts are
accounted for in the County’s agency funds. Property taxes are reported as a receivable and a
deferred revenue when levied and as a revenue when available for collection m the following
year.

D. Inventoties and prepaid jtems

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Inventories of the general
fund consist primarily of supplies held for consumption and are considered expenditures when
used. Inventories of the special revenue Road and Bridge Fund consist of expendable parts and
supplies held for consumption and are considered expenditures when used. Reported
inventories are offset by a fund balance reserve, which indicates that they do not constitute
"available spendable resources” even though they are a component of net current assets.

Certain payments to vendors teflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items.

E. Fixed assets

Fixed assets used in governmental fund types of the County are recorded in the general fixed
assets account group at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donarted
fixed assets are tecorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Assets in the
general fixed assets account group are not depreciated.

Public domain {infrastructure) general fixed assets {e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and other
assets that are immovable and of value only to the County) are not capitalized.

The cost of normal mamtenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or

materially extend assets’ lives are not included in the general fixed assets account group or
capitalized in the proprietary funds.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3. Asrets, Labilities and equity - continued

F. Compensated absences

It is the County’s policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but
unused vacation benefits, which will be paid to employees upon separation from County
service. Compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources are reported as expenditures and fund lhabiliies of the governmental fund
that will pay them. Amounts of accumulated or vested vacation and sick leave not expected to
be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the general long-term
debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts.

(;. Long-term obligations

The County reports long-term debt of governmental funds at face value in the general long-
term debt account group. Certain other governmental fund cbligations not expected to be

financed with current available financial resources are also reported in the general long-term
debt account group.

H. I'und equity

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally
segregated fot specific purposes. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management
plans that are subject to change. The proprietary funds’ conttibuted capital represents equity
acquired through capital contributions from other funds.

1. Memorandum only - total columns

Total columns on the general-purpose financial statements are captioned as "memorandum
only" because they do not represent consolidated financial information and are presented only
to facilitate financial analysis. The columns do hot present information that reflects financial
positicn, results of operations, ot cash flows in accordance with US GAAP. Interfund
eliminatons have not been made in the aggreganon of this data.

J. Comparative data/reclassifications

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the
County’s financial position and operations. Also, certain 1999 financial information has been
reclassified in order to be consistent with the 2000 presentation.

27



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
1. Budgetary information

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with US GAAP. Annual approprated budgets are
adopted for all governmental funds and proprietary funds except as discussed below. All annual
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Approprations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders,
contracts or other forms of legal commitments. While appropriations lapse as of the end of the
fiscal year, the succeeding year’s budget ordinance spectfically provides for the reappropriation
of vear-end encumbrances. Encumbrances outstanding as of December 31, 2000, are reported
as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilittes because the
cornmitments will be honored duning the subsequent year.

‘The County’s managers may make transfers of appropriations within a fund. Transfers of
appropriations between funds require the approval of the Board of County Commissioners.
The legal level of budgetary control is the fund level.

The County follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial

statements:

A.  DBudgets are required by state law for all funds except fiductary fund types of El Paso
County Sherniff Special Investigation Fund which is a special revenue fund. In September,
the Budget Department submits to the County Commissioners a proposed operating
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following January 1. The operaung budget
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

B.  Public hearings are conducted by the County to obtain taxpayer comments.

C.  Prior to December 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an appropriation
resolution.

D. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the
County Commussioners by passage of 4 resolution.

E. Budgeted amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements are as onginally
adopted and as amended by the Board of County Commissioners throughout the year.
The original appropriations of the general fund, special revenue funds, and capital projects
funds were amended during the year in the amounts of $11,503,522, $15,297,113, and
$9,413,978, respectively.

F.  The El Paso County Shenff Special Invesagation Fund does not and 1s not required by
state law to adopt an annual budget.
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Fl Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TQO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - Continued

2. Budpet 10 GAAP reconciliation

The El Paso County Sheriff Special Investigation Fund, a component unit of the County which
18 reported as a special revenue fund, is not legally required to adopt a budget and does not do
so. The El Paso County Shenff Special Investigation Fund received $632,518 in revenues and

made $694,827 in expenditures m 2000. A budget to GAAP reconcilianon for these differences
15 as follows:

Special Revenue Funds

Fxcess {deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over {under) expenditures

and other financing uscs (budgetary basis) $(2,770,847)
El Paso County Shenff Special Investigation

Fund revenues 632,518
El Paso County Shenff Special Investigation

Fund cxpenditures (694,827)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses {GAAP basts) £(2.833 156)
3. Excess of expenditnres over appropriations

No funds had excesses of expenditures over appropriatiotis for the year ended December 31,
2000,

4. D.gﬁc;ft fund equity

No fund had an individual fund deficit as of December 31, 2000,
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

1. Deposits and investments

The County maintains a cash and nvestment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each
tund type’s portion of this pool s displayed on the combined balance sheet as “Equity in

pooled cash and investrnents”. In addition, deposits and investments are separately held by
several of the County’s funds.

Depaost

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government
deposit cash in eligtble public depositories. Eligibility is determined by state regulators.
Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized. The eligible
collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral
pool for all public funds. The pool is to be maintained by another institution or held in trust
for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of the collateral must be at
least equal to 102% of the uninsured deposits.

Depaosits are categorized to give an indication of risk assumed by the government at the end of
the year. Category 1 includes deposits that are insured or collateratized with securities held by
the County or by its agent in the County’s name, Category 2 includes deposits collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent i the
County’s name, including deposits required to be collateralized in single institution pool(s), and
Category 3 includes uncollateralized deposits, including any bank balance that 1s collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust deparument or agent, but

not in the County’s name. As of Decemnber 31, 2000, the County’s deposits are categorized as
follows:

Bank Carrying
balance balance
Cash on hand $ - % 29,960

Categorized deposits
Deposits covered by Federal
insurance - Category 1 742,723 642,723
Deposits required to be collateralized
in single institution pool{s) -
Category 2 22,000,521 1,221,901

§22743244 §21.894.598
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000
NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

1. ngafizr and investmenis - coptintied

Investments - Unrestricted

Investments and deposits are summarized below. Investments that are tepresented by specific
dentifiable tnvestrnent securitics are classificd by the three categories described below:

Category 1 - Insured or registered, or securities held by the County or its agent in the
County’s name.

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the County’s name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty or by
its trust department or agent but not in the County’s name.

The following table includes deposits for disclosure of the amounts recorded on the combined
balance sheet for cash and investments and for equity in pooled cash and investments. The
categories for deposits are disclosed above in the Deposits section of note C1.

December 31, 2000

Category Carrying Bank
1 2 3 balance balance
(Cash and thvestments
Inhvestments:
Repurchase agreements $ - 3. $ 5803571 § 580357t § -
U.S. Government
Securities 15,666,553 - - 15,666,553 -
Corporate bonds
and debentures 38,268,117 - - 38,268,117 -
Common stock 46,762,732 - - 46,762,732 -
International bonds 7,715,060 - - 7,715,060 -
Not subject to
categorization
Colorado Government
Liquid Asset Trust
(COLOTRUST; ~ - - 742852 -
Open-ended equity
mutual funds - - - 37,918,479 -

Securities lending
shott-term coliateral

investment pocl - - - 20,746,949 -



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued
1. Deposits and investments - continvied
Investments — Untestricted — continued
December 31, 2000

Category Carrying Bank
1 2 3 _ balance _ __balance

Investments held by broker-
dealers under securities
loans with cash collateral
Common stocks - - - 13,879,448 -
Corporate bonds and
debentures - - - 3,116,057 -
U.8. Government
Securities - - - 2,834,046 -
International bonds - - - 106,410 -
Real estate and other
investments in
pension trust fund - - - 5,085,449

Deposits cash on hand:

Cash on hand - - - 1,185 -
Deposits insured by

federal deposit insurance - - - 242723 342,723
Deposits required to be

collateralized in single

institution peols - - - 2427 009 1,201,803

Total cash
and investments 108412462 - 5803571 201,318,640 1,544,526

Equity in pooled cash
and investments:

Investiments:

Not subject to
categorization:
Colorado Government
Liquid Asset Trust
(COLOTRUST) - - - 60,797,221 -
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000
NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continucd

1. Deposits and investments - continued

Investments — Unrestricted — continyed

December 31, 2000

Category Carrying Bank
1 2 3 balance balance
€pOsIt Q
Cash on hand - - - 28775 -
Deposits insured by
federal deposit insurance - - - 400,000 400,000
Deposits required to be
collateraltzed 1n single
mstitution pools - - - 18,794,906 20,798,718
Total equity n
pooled cash and
investments - - - 80,020,902 _ 21,198,718
Totals $108412462 $- = $5803571 3281339542 §$22,743244

Repurchase agreements of $5,803,571 included in Category 3 above ate backed by U.S. Treasury
Bills.

The County invests in the Colorado Government Liguid Asset I'rust (COLOTRUST) local
government investment pool which 1s an mvestment vehicle established for local government
entities in Colorado pursuant to Part 7 of Arucle 75 of Title 24 of the Colorado Revised
Stanutes to pool surplus funds for investment purposes. The pool operates similatly to a money
market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00. "Lhe fair value of the position in the pool
1s the same as the valuc of the pool shares. The designated custodial bank provides safekeeping
and depository services in connection with the ditect investment and withdrawal funcunons.
Substantially all securities owned by the pool are held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the
account maintained for the custodial bank. 7The custodian’s internal records identify the
investments owned by the pool. Investments consist of U.S. Treasury bills, notes and note
strips and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury Notes,

A total of $250,000 is mantained as a compensating balance in a bank account as of
December 31, 2000.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued
t. Deposits and investments - continned
lnvestments - Unrestricted - continued
Durnng the year ended December 31, 2000, the El Paso County Retirement Plan’s (Plan)

investments (including investments bought, sold and held during the year) depreciated in value
by $4,412,589. The Plan’s investments at market value as of December 31, 2000, are as tollows:

1).8. Government securities $ 16,026,903
Cotporate bonds and debentures 41,386,174
Common stocks 60,642,180
Open-cnded equity mutual funds 37,018,479
International bonds 7.821,470
Securities lending short term collateral investment pool 20,746,949
184,542,155

Real estate (apprased value) 3,150,000
Mortgages and loans 1,935,449
$ 189,627,604

Total Plan investments § 189,627,604
Plan cash and cash equivalents 3,914,541

Total Plan cash and investments $.193.542.145

Secutities Lending

The Plan’s Board policies permit the Plan to lend its securities to broker-dealers and other
endties with a simultaneous agreement to return the collateral for the same securities in the
future. The Plan’s custodian, Weils Fargo Bank (the Bank), lends securities for collateral in the
form of cash, US. Government Securittes, or letters of credit issued by a bank with a
Thompson Bank Watch rating of “B” or higher. Securities lent at year-end for cash collateral
are presented as investments not subject to categorization in the schedule of credit risk above.
There are no secutities lent for securities collateral as of December 31, 2000.

Cash received from all loans is commingled for investment purposes. Such cash is invested in
repurchase agreements, master notes (VPN), U.S. treasuries or agencies, U.S. or Euro dollar
certificates of deposit and time deposits, bankers acceptances, commercial paper and other
short-term money market instruments, and mutual funds holding any of the previously
mentioned securities and subject to policy and standard guidelines established from time to time
by the Bank. The prime considerations for investment portfolio shall be safety of principal and
liquidity requitements. The weighted average maturities of these funds as of December 31,
2000, is nine days.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

1. Depositr and investments - continned

Securittes Lending - continued

The Bank may negotiate loans directly or through a finder for a mmimum of one day but with
no fixed maximum term, retaming the power to terminate the loan at any time unless otherwise
agreed to by the Plan. The Plan reserves the right to pre-approve new borrowers. There are
no restrictions on the amount of securities that may be lent at one time.

Each loan 1s required to be collateralized in the amount of 102% of thc market value of the
loaned secunty and accrued interest. Collateral s marked to market daily. If the market value
of the given collateral falls to 100% or less of the loaned security market value, the Bank
immedsately procures additional collateral to bring the collateraltzation back to 102%. Collateral
in excess of 102% is returned to the Borrower if requested.

Indemnification deals with the situation in which 2 client’s securities are not teturned due to the
ingolvency of a botrower and the Bank has failed to live up to its contractual responsibilities
rclating to the lending of thosc securitics. The Bank's responsibilitics include performing
appropriate borrower and collateral investment credit analyses, demanding adequate types and
levels of collateral, and complying with applicable Department of Labor and Federal Financial
Institutions Examination Council regulations conceming securities lending. ‘The Bank
indemnifics the Plan if the borrowers fail to rcturn the securities (and 1f the collateral is
inadequate to replace the securities lent) or fal 10 pay income distributions to them. As of
December 31, 2000, the Plan had no credit risk exposure to borrowers because the amounts the
Plan owes the borrowers exceed the amounts the borrowers owe the Plan. The Plan had no
losses on securities lending transactions resulting from default of a borrower or the lending
agent for the year ended December 31, 2000.

All securities loans can be terminated on demand by either the Plan or the borrower. The Plan
is entitled to all cash dividends, stock dividends, stock splits, rights of distribution, conversion
privileges, tender and exchange offers, and similar corporate actions with respect to any loaned
securities as if the securities had not been loaned. However, during any period when securities
are loaned, the Plan waives its right to vote such securites.

As of December 31, 2000, the fair value of lent securities was $19,937,961. The fair value of

associated cash collateral was $20,746,949. The Plan’s income, net of expenses from securities
lending, was $32,182 for the year ended December 31, 2000.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

2. Property taxes

The County is permitted to levy taxes on the assessed valuation for general governmental
services and for the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt. The combined tax
rate to finance general governmental services for the year ended Tdecember 31, 2000, was 8.339
mills. The County’s assessed valuation for 2000 was $3,612,572,210 (net of other tax reductions
of $657,761,050) which, when applied to the valuation, amounted to $30,125,240 m ad valorem

taxes collectible in 2001.

3. Changes in general fixed assets

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions  Transfers 2000

Land, buildings and
improvements $102269420 $ 1,747028 § 27241 $ - $103.989.216
Transportation equipment 17.839.807 3549414 1053163 (1,806916) 18529232
Furniture and fixtures 15,235.213% 13625318 662,385 1,806 916 30,005,062
Total $135344539 $18,921.760  $1.742789 § -  §152,523.510

4. Interfund receivables and payabler

The following schedule reflects the County’s interfund recetvables and payables as of

Dccember 31, 2000:
Due from

Hund ather funds
General fund $ 553,854
Special revenue funds

Road and Bridge 303,183

Social Services 333,402

Penrose Equestrian Center 1,750

Retirement Contribution 68,767

Pikes Peak Center -

Conservation Trust -

Economic Development -

Solid Waste Management 1,235

One Stop Job Center -
Capital projects funds

Capital Expenditures 21,847
Internal setvice funds

Seif-Insurance 750
Expendable trust and agency funds

Pension Trust -

Public Trustee -

$ 1,284 788

Due to
other funds

§ 439,909

305,814
160,899
15,513

30,427
27,000
11,867

590
59,281

2,049
33,646
2700

195,093
 1.284788



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000
NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

5. Long-term debt

A. Changes in general long-term debt

The following 1s a summary of changes in general long-term debt of the County for the year
ended Decembet 31, 2000.

Capital Certificates
lease of Compensated
obligations participation absences Total

Balance as of

January 1, 2000 $ 40,974 $14,055,000 $ 8,083,219 $22,179,193
Certificates of

participation and

lease payments {(40,974) (865,000) - (905,974)
Increase m

compensated

ahsences ' - - 695,001 695,001

Balance as of

December 31, 2000 $E - $15,190,000 3 8.778.220 $21.968,220

B. Certsficates of participation

During 1995 the County, through the El Paso County Facilities Corporation, issued $4,655,000
Certificates of Participation, Series 1995A which were dated November 1, 1995. The 1995A
certificates carry interest rates ranging from 4.20% to 5.00% and mature December 1, 1997
through December 1, 2005,

Duting 1999 the County, through the El Paso County Facilities Corporation, issued $10,460,000
Certificates of Participation, Senes 1999 which were dated October 15, 1999. The 1999
cettificates carty interest rates ranging from 3.90% to 5.10% and mature December 1, 2000
through December 1, 2009.

C. General Obligation Bonds

The County has no bonds that are outstanding or that have been in substance defeased as of
December 31, 2000.

D. Compensated absences

See notes A3F and A3G.
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

5. Long-term debt — continued

E. Summary of Debt Service Requircments

The following schedule reflects debt service requirements to matutity, excluding compensated
absences, of long-term debt as ot December 31, 2000:

Certificates
Year ending of participation
December 31 Prncipal Interest
2001 $ 1,495,000 $ 630,182
2002 1,560,000 564 425
2003 1,630,000 493,738
2004 1,705,000 418,253
2005 1,780,000 337,050
Thereafter 5,020,000 651,730
$13,190,000  §3,095378

F. Legal debt margin

The County’s general obligattion bonded debt is limited by law to one and one-half percent of
its assessed valuation. As of December 31, 2000, the limit was $64,054,999, providing a dcbt
margin of $64,054,999.

G. Conduit debt obligations

From tme to time, the County has wssued special assessment bonds for infrastructure
improvements; mortgage bonds and mortgage revenue refunding bonds to assist low-to-middle-
income testdents in purchasing single family residences; industrial revenue bonds to provide
financial assistance to private-sector entities to promote industry and devclop tradc or other
economic acovity; exemnpt facility bonds for a solid waste disposal facility; and qualified
501(c)(3) bonds to provide financial assistance to non-profits for the acquisiion and
construction of eligible facilities. The various bonds are secured by investments under
Indentures of Trust, loans that finance the projects, property, loan guarantees, and letters of
credit. The various bonds are payable solely from annual property assessments, certain
revenues and receipts pledged under the Indentures of Trust, payments received on underlying
mortgage loans, and payments received pursuant to loan agreements. ‘The County 1 not
obligated 1n any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported
as liabilities in the accompanying financial staternents. As of December 31, 2000, the bonds
outstanding had an aggregate principal amount payable of $112 million.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION

1. Risk management

The County is exposed to various nisks of loss related to torts; theflt of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, The
County established the Self-lInsurance bFund and the Worker's Compensation Fund (internal
service funds) to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under this program, the
funds provide coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 and $150,000 for each worker’s
compensation claim and for each general liability claim, respectively. The limit of coverage on
the general liability claims is $6,000,000 which 1s coverage in the same amount as fiscal year
1999. In fiscal year 2000, the Worker’s Compensation Fund provided coverage in the same
amount as fiscal year 1999. The County purchases commercial nsurance for claims in excess of
coverage provided by the funds and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims have not exceeded
this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

All funds of the County participate in the program and make payments to the funds based on
estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior- and current-year claims. Claims habilities of
$673,584 and $1,065,914 that are reported in the Self-Insurance Fund and the Worker’s
Compensation Fund, respectively, at December 31, 2000, are based on the requitements of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, Acconnting and Financial Reporting
Jor Risk Financing and Related Insurance Iisuer, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if
information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a
liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can
be reasonably estunated.

Changes in the claims liability amounts in 2000 and 1999 were:

Balance Claims and Balance
January 1, Changes in Claim December 31,
2000 Estimates Payments 2000
Self-Insurance Fund § 679,943 § 446,079 $452 438 § 673,584
Worker’s Compen-
sation Fund $1,490,807 $ 207,605 $632,498 $1,065,914
Balance Claims and Balance
January 1, Changes in Claim December 31,
1999 Estimates Payments 1999
Self-Insurance Fund $1,179,136 $(384,654) $114,539 § 679,943
Worker’s Compen-
sation Fund $2.208.964 $(160,842) $557.315 $1,490,807




El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2000

NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
2. Contingencses

A. Lingation

There are several lawsuits pending mn which the County 1s involved. [t is the opinion of
management that the potential outcome of such matters would not have a significant effect on
the financtal position of the County if disposed of unfavorably.

B. Grants

The County has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review
and audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to request for reimbursernents to
grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based upon prior
experience, the County management believes such disallowances, 1f any, will be immaterial.

C. TABOR

In November 1992, the people of the State of Colorado passed an amendment to the state’s
constitution {Article X, Section 20) known as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR) which was
effective December 31, 1992. TABOR's intended purpose was to reasonably restrain most the
growth of government by imposing spending and revenue limits on the state and any local
government, excluding enterprises. Provisions of TABOR require, among other things, that:

¢ FHach disttict shall reserve for use in declared emergencies for 1993 1% ot more, for 1994
2% or more, and for all later years 3% or more of its fiscal year spending (as defined by
TABOR) excluding bonded debt service.

o If revehue from sources not excluded from fiscal year spending exceeds the limits
prescribed by TABOR in dollars for that fiscal year, the excess shall be refunded in the next
fiscal year unless voters approve 2 revenue change as an offset.

¢ Revenue collected, kept, or spent illegally since four full fiscal years before an mdividual or
class action enforcernent suit is filed shall be refunded with 10% annual simple interest from
the initial conduct.

» With minor exceptions, advance voter approval 1s required for any new tax, tax rate

increase, mill levy above that for the prior year or creation of any multiple - fiscal year direct
or indirect district debt or other financial obligation without certain cash reserve amounts.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

2. Contingendies - continwed

The County believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. Howevet, many of its

provisions will most likely be interpreted by the judicial system and those interpretations could
differ from those of the County.

Based upon the County’s mterpretation of TABOR, it is estimated that revenue from sources
not excluded from fiscal year spending exceeded fiscal year spending limits for 2000 by
approximately $8,800,000. The County believes that several options exist for the return of this
excess. These options inchude a reduction of tax rates or a refund to the taxpayers. Another
option is to seek voter approval to retain the excess. No determination has been made with
respect to the option to be used.

3, Compmtments

Through a December 15, 1991, amendment to exisung inter-govermnmental agreements by and
between METEX Metropolitan District (METHEX], the Board of County Commissioners of El
Paso County, Colorado {County) and the City ot Colorado Springs, Colorado (City), the County
and City agreed to assist METEX financaally as follows:

e County agreed to increase, by up to .5 mill, the El Paso County Road and Bridge Mll Levy
effective with the property taxes to be received in 1992

® Subject to annual apprepriations and budgets, and subject to a similar appropriation by the
City, the County may appropriate its share of revenue discussed above for use by METEX
in making semi-annual payments to bondholders.

¢ ‘lhe additonal County Road and Bridge Mill Levy may continue subject to annual
appropriation and budgeting until either the METEX bonds arc retired or until the
METEX assessed valuation has grown to a level at which the METEX tax levy is sufficient
to meet its annual debt service and operating expenses, whichever occurs first.

The amount of financial assistance provided for i this agreement s subject to annual
appropriation and budgets of both the County and the City and is subject to futute growth
levels of METEX, the County and the City. Accordingly the extent of future financial

assistance cannot be reasonably predicted. Durning 2000, the County did not pay any amount to
METEX under this agreement.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

4. Deferred compensation plans

The Internal Revenue Code prior to August 20, 1996, required that all amounts of
compensation deferred under the plan, all property nights purchased with those amounts, and
all income attrbutable to thase amounts, property, or rights be (until pard or made available for
the employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and tights of the County {without being
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the clamms of the
County’s general creditors. Plan assets and income held by the plan on or after August 20, 1996
must be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries, thereby,
removing the assets and income from being considered property of the County subject to the
claims of the County’s general creditors. As of December 31, 2000 and 1999, the funds held for
employees were $18,874,333 and $19,725,230, respectively.

5. E!Paso Connty Retivement Plan

A. Plan description

All permanent, full-time employees of El Paso County are eligible to participate m the El Paso
County Retirement Plan (the Plan), a cost-shating multple-employer defined benefit plan. The
Plan has six participating employets. The Plan provides benefits to members at retirement or
disability, or to their beneficiaties in the event of death. The El Paso County Board of
Retirement is the administrator and has the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions
of the Plan. The Plan issues a publicly available financial report that mncludes financial
statements and required supplemeniary information, including the required six-year trend
information, for the Plan. That report may be obtained by writing to the El Paso County
Retirement Plan, 411 South Tejon, Colorade Springs, Colorado 80903, or by calling (719)471-
2395.

B. Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Plan are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan
member contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. The
employers’ contributions are recognized when due and a formal commitment to provide the
contributions has been made. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the Plan.

Method used to value investrments

Marketable securities are stated at fair value. Securities traded on a national secunties exchange
are valued at the last reported sales price on the last business day of the Plan year; investments
traded in the over-the-counter market and listed secutities for which no sale was reported on
that datc arc valued at the average of the last reported bid and ask price.
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NOTE D - OQTHER INFORMATION - Continucd
5. Ef Paso County Retirement Plan - Continued

B. Summary of significant accounting policies - continued

Method used to ¥value investments — cantinued

Mortgages and loans arc stated at their prncipal balances as management of the Plan believes
that all such balances are either fully collectible or adequately collateralized and lopans with

similar characteristics would be made currently at interest rates consistent with the existing
mortgages and loans.

The fair value of real estate investments, principally rental properties subject to long-term net
leases, is based on an independent study performed by a real estate industry consuitant during
1996 and adjusted for transactions occutring subsequent to the date of the study. Management
of the Plan believes that the values indicated in this study are a reasonable basis for estimation
of the December 31, 2000, fair values.

C. Funding palicy

The County and covered employees are each required by County Resolution to contribute 6
percent of the employees’ salary to the Plan. The current County contribution rate is 6 percent
of annual covered payroll. The contribution requitements of Plan members and the County are
established and may be amended by the El Paso County Board of Retirement. The County’s
contributions to the Plan for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, were
$4.331,142, $4,078,526 and $3,802,272, respecuvely, equal to the required contributions each
year.

6. Future Effects of Recently Issued Accouniang Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statemnent No. 34, Bagir
Financial Stateprents — and Management't Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments.
GASB 34 is required to be adopted for periods beginning after June 15, 2001 and will be
applicable to the County’s December 31, 2002 financial statements. GASB 34 establishes that
the basic financial statements and required supplementary information for governments should
consist of management’s discussion and analysis, government-wide financial statements,
consisting of a statement of net assets and a statetnent of activities using the accrual basis of
accounting, fund financial statements that report governmental fund financial staternents using
the modified accrual basis of accounting and that report proprietary fund financial statements
using the accrual basis of accounting, notes to the financial statements, and required
supplementary information. The County is curtently evaluating the effects this Statement will
have on its financial reporting, Implementation of the Statement is not expected to have any
impact on the County’s financial condition.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT
GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
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GENERAL FUND

As the County’s major operating fund, the general fund accounts for ordinary operating
expenditures financed by property taxes, service charges and other sources. ‘The fund includes all
resources and expenditures not legally or properly accounted for in other funds.
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Hl Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE. BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2000 and 1999

ASSETS

Fquity in pooled cash and investments
Receivables

Property taxes

Accounrs

Intergovernmental

Interest
Due from other funids
Interfund advances receivable
Inventorties
Prepaid 1tems

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued habilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total lrabilities

FUND BALANCES

Reserved
Encumbrances
Inventories
Prepaid 1tems

Unreserved
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures
Undesignated

Toral fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

2000 1999
17,706,607 14,555,960
10,165,778 11,571,602
233,932 149,884
11,692,186 9,560,436
- 25.107
553,854 1,040,948
1,000,000 1,000,000
136,059 143,901
336,069 42,298
41,824 485 38,090,136
2157,175 2,912,381
189,601 198,504
439,909 122,364
10,165,778 11,710,493
12.952.463 14,943,742
1,400,118 3,571,014
136,059 143,901
336,069 42,298
11,691,974 4,606,203
15.307.802 14,782,978
28,872,022 23,146,394
41,824,485 38,090,136




El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

2000 1995
Revenues
Taxes § 72749804 § 63,090 808
Licenses and permits 14,045 16,190
Intergovernmental 8,321,026 7,595,347
Charges for services 9,961,331 10,177,500
Fines and forfeits 276,355 213,382
Interest 4,345,853 2,612,529
Miscellaneous 2.174.032 1,640,496
Total revenues 97.842.446 85,346,252
Expenditures
Current operating
General government 31,760,868 30,430,954
Public safety 37,777,936 36,160,853
Health and welfare 4,519,537 4,484,303
Auxiliary services 3,784,623 3,234,988
QOutside agencies 45,675 412,401
Capttal oui;n 1,967 971 2,510,100
Total expenditures 79,856,610 77,233,599
Excess of revenues over expenditures 17,985 83¢ 8,112,653
Other financing sources {uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 83,129 118,322
Operating transfets in 67,600 65,255
Operating transfers out (12.410.937) (9,348,035}
Total other financing sources (uses) {12.260.208) (9.164,458)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 5,725,628 (1,051,805)
Fund balances - January 1 23,146,394 24,174,972
Residual equity transfers in - 23,227
T'und balances - December 31 § 28,872,022 23146394
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El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes
Sales $ 51,497810 § 58415299 § 6,917,489
Property 11,588,602 11,493,238 (95,364)
Specific ownership 2,235,662 2,841,267 605,605
Total taxes 63,322 074 72,749,804 7.427.730
Licenses and permuts 15,682 14,045 (1,637
Intergovernmental
Federal grants 1,874,653 2,687,086 812,433
State and local grants 8,481,391 5,095,333 {3,386,058)
Other 295,000 538,607 243607
Total intergovernmental 10,651,044 8,321,026 (2.330.018)
Charges for services
Clerk's fees 7,401,003 6,857,229 (543,834)
Treasurer's feeg 1,797,313 1,651,944 (145,369
Sheriff's fees 922,766 595,297 (327,469)
Planning/zoning fees 34,745 38,740 3,995
Public Trustee tees 520,000 607 868 87,868
Bond processing fees 30,000 3,000 (27,000)
Humane Society fees 6,300 9,426 3,126
Surveyor's fees 7,500 3,130 (4,370
Ofther fees 260,035 194,697 (65,338)
Total charges for services 10,979,722 9,961,331 {1,018.,391)
Fines and forfeirs 188,400 276,355 87.955
Interest 2,685,000 4,345,853 1,660,653
Miscellaneous
Rent 1,207,568 719,528 {488,040}
Other 1,077,091 1,454,504 377.413
Total miscellaneous - 2,284,659 2,174,032 {110,627
Total revenues 92,126,581 07.842 446 5.715.865
Expenditures
General government
County Commisstonets 9,757,012 8,052,028 1,704,984
County Clerk and Recorder 6,164,279 6,101,560 62,719
County Ireasurer 882,296 813,501 68,795
County Assessor 2,729,665 2,616,822 112,843
Public Trustee 440,992 400 383 40,609
Facilittles Management 6,954,498 5,530,771 1,403,727
Data Services 4,628,115 4,099,648 528,467
Miscellaneous general government 4,927 681 4,123,015 804,666
County Surveyor 7.500 3,140 4,360
Total general government 36,492,038 31,760,868 4,731,170

{Continued)
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El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BAILANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAI - CONTINUED
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Varianice -
favorable
Budpet Actual (unfavorable)
Public safety
County Sheriff 30,360,419 30,187,418 173,001
County Coroner 756,338 750,230 6,108
Miscellaneous grants 52,645 43,829 8,816
P. R. Bond/Jail alternative 405,768 400,106 5,662
Community Cotrections 9,372,121 6,388,124 2,983,997
Posse 10,500 8,229 2,271
Total public safety 40,957,791 37,777,936 3,179,855
Health and welfare
Department of Health and Environment 4,178,166 4,178,166 -
Tree disease/pest control 134,016 124,861 9.155
Human services 234 469 216,510 17,959
Total health and welfare 4,546,651 4,519,537 27114
Auxibiary services
Vecterans scrvices 193,472 193,518 (46)
Parks 2,962,751 2,970,909 (8,158
County Fair 360,920 359,005 1,915
CSU Extension Service 287713 261,191 26,522
Total auxiliary services 3,804,856 3,784,623 20,233
Outside agencies 45.675 45,675 -
Ca,pita] outlay 2.132.512 1,967,971 164,541
Total expenditures 87.979.523 79,856.610 8.122.913
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 4,147.058 17,985,836 13,838,778
Other financing sources {(uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 30,238 83,129 52,891
Operating transters m 67,600 67,600 -
Operating transfers out (13,195.9491 (12,410,937 785,012
Total other financing sources {uses) (13,098,111} (12,260,208) 837,903
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OQTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES 8.051.053 5,725,628 14,676,681
Fund balances - January 1 23,146,394
Fund balances - December 31 28 872 022
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds account for programs and expenditures financed by revenues which are
restricted, legally or by Board policy, to designated uses.

Rozd and Bridge Fund - Accounts for construction and maintenance of County roads and bridges

financed by property taxes, highway user fees, and other revenues restricted to use on roads and
bridges.

Social Services Fund - Accounts for the federal and state public welfare programs administered by
the County and financed by grants, intergovernmental reimbursements, and property taxes.

Contingency Fund - Accounts for the resources accumulated to fund emergencies, disasters, and
other expenditures that could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the annual budget
adoption. Accordingly, revenues and expenditures are not budgeted for this fund. Revenue is
derived from General Fund transfets as needed.

Penrose Faquestrian Center Fund - Penrose Equestrian Center Fund has been established to
account for revenues and expenditures for an outdoor/indcor arena and horse boarding facility.
The center provides recreational and show event facilities for the citizens of Bl Paso County.

El Paso County Sheriff Special Investigation Fund - This fund was established to finance special
investigations to combat certain types of criminal activity.
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PECI VENUE FU -C N

Retirement Contribution Fund - The Retirement Contribution Fund accounts for property tax
revenues which are expended te provide the County contribution for the ernployee retirement plan.

Dikes Peak Center Fund - The Pikes Peak Center Fund was estabhished to account for revenues and
expenditures for a 2,000 seat auditorium. The auditorum was established as a result of a
partnership between a citizens group and El Paso County in 1982.

Conservation Trust Fund - Accounts for lottery revenue received from the State of Colorado,
which 1s restricted to use for the development and maintenance of parks, trads, open space and
~ other recreational purposes. The fund also includes other revenues dedicated to such uses.

Economic Development Fund - The Economic Development Fund was established to account for
contributions made by local business and individuals to the State Zone Fund.

Solid Waste Management Fund - The Solid Waste Management Fund has been established by the
. Board of County Commussioners to collect tipping fees at privately-owned landfills within the
County. The funds will be appropriated to pay for operational service information and equipment
needed for solid waste disposal sites within the County.

One Stop Job Center Fund - The One Stop Job Center Fund was established to account for the
revenues and expenditures for the One Stop Job Center and Jobs Training Partnership Act
programs.

District Attorney Otffices of Hou udicial District Fund - 'This tund is used to account for the
activitics of the District Attorney.
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El Paso County, Colorado
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2000
{With comparative totals as of December 31, 1999)

El Pasc County
Penrose  Shenff Special
Road Soctal Equestrian  Investigation
and Bridge Services Contingency  Center Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ - - - § - $ 668,660
Equity in pooled cash and investments 6,342,295 4,907,445 3,587,258 530,722 -
Receivables
Property taxes 8,489,545 6,094,409 - - -
Accounts 2,832 23117 - 6,988 10,000
Intergovernmental 2,772,212 2,535,365 - - -
Due from other funds 303,183 333,402 - 1,750
Inventories 1,218,139 - - - -
Prepaid items 3,442 - - 111 -
Total assets $19,131.648 $13893.738 $3587258 $539571 678,660
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITILS
Accounts payable $ 2222394 § 765,862 % - $ 36,535 $ 35,077
Accrued habilities 17,409 - - - -
Duc to other funds 305,814 160,899 - 15,513
Interfund advances payable - - - -
Deferred revenue 8,489,545 6,094,409 - -
Total hiabdities 11,035,162 7,021,170 - 52,048 35,077
FUND BALANCES
Reserved
Child welfare - 1,292,245 -
Declared emergencies - - 3,587,258 - -
FEncumbrances 3,537,271 9,450 : 257,232 507,293
Inventories 1,218,139 - - - -
Prepaid items 3,442 - - 111
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent year's
expenditures 2,231,174 2,694,418 - 40,178 -
Undesignated 1,106,460 2,876,455 - 190,002 136,290
Total fund balances 8.096.486 6,872,568 3,587,258 487523 643,583
Total liabilities and
fund balances $19.131.648 $13893738 §3,587.258 $539,571 $ 678,660

_—— e ——————



Pikes

Retirement Pezk Conservation  Economic  Solid Waste  One Stop Totals

Contribution Center Trust Development Management Job Center 2000 1990
B - $ - - - - $ - 668,660 709,124
360,913 449271 893 604 1,060,195 1,402 317 296,793 19,830,813 25,687 880
2,821,419 - - - - - 17,405,373 19,961,325
20,478 144 1,051,428 146,667 2,407 1,264,061 413,264
- - - - - 848,269 6,155,846 2,702,098
68,767 - 1,235 - 708,337 226,622
- - - - - - 1,218,139 1,142,347

- 179 - - 43 762 4,537 -

$3271577 8 449594 $§ 893,604 $2.111.623 $1.550.262  $1.148,231 § 47.255.766_ $50,842.660
$ - § 1,342 § 101,703 § 990,440 § 24239 § 87231 § 4,264,829 § 2,000,749
- - . - . 1,719 19,128 23,419
30,427 7,000 11,867 5080 59,281 611,391 1,049,205
N - - - - 1,004,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
2,821,419 - - - - - 17.405.373 19 981.086
2.821.419 31,769 128 703 1002313 24,829 1,148.231 23.300.721 24.054.459

. - - - - - 1,292 245 2,702,226

- - - - - - 3,587,258 3,483,532

- - 341,897 - 200 - 4,653,343 5,584,575

- . - . - - 1,218,139 1,142,347

- 179 - - 43 762 4,537 -

- 54,787 - - - - 5,020,557 2,085,359
450,158 362,859 423,004 1,109,310 1,525,190 {(762) 8,178,966 11,790,162
450,158 417.825 764.901 1.109.310 1.525.433 - 23,955,045 26,788,201

$£3.271.577  § 449594 $ 893,604 2,111,623 1,550,262 1,148,231 47255766 50.842.660
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El Paso County, Colorado
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BATANCES
For the year ended December 31, 2000
(With comparadve totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

El Paso County
Penrose  Shenff Special
Road Social Equestrian  Investugation Retirement
and Bridge  Services Contingency _ Center Fund Contribution
Revenues
Taxes $£12112401 $ 7,061,324 % - $ - - $ 3,203,367
Intergovernmental 13,174,832 26,935,556 - - 32,278 161,778
Charges for services - - - 552,324 578,588 -
Interest 527,004 - - 26,183 20,030 -
Miscellaneous 554,228 127.368 - 65,430 1,622 -
Toral revenues 20.308.465 34,124 248 - 044,137 0632518 3.455.145
Expenditures
Cutrent
General government - - - - - 4,369,913
Public safety - - - - 468,857 -
Public works 28,171,087 - - - - -
Health and welfare - 35,192,111 - - - -
Auxiliary services - - - 614,790 - -
Outside agencies - . - - - -
Capatal outlay - - - 55.13% 225970 -
Total expenditures 28 171,087 35.192.111 - 669029 G94.827 4,3569.913
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over {under)
expenditures (1,802,622 {1,067.863) - {25,792} {62.309) 914.768)
Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from sale of
fixed assets 193,456 - - 13,677 - -
Operatng transfers in 13,400 - 103,726 153,277 - 539,865
Operating transfers out - (342,118} - - - -

Total other financing
sources {uses) 206.85G (342.118) 103726 166954 - 539 865

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER
(UNDER) EXPEN-
DITURES AND
OTHRR FINANCING

USES (1,595,766} (1,409,981) 103,726 141,162 (62,309) (374,903)

Fund balances - January 1 0.692,252 8.282.549 3,483,532 346,361 705,892 825061
Fund balances - December 31 § 8090486 3§ 6872568 § 3,587,258 487,523 § 643 583 $ 450158
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District

Attorne
Pikes Solid Offices of the
Peak Conservation  Econormic Waste One Stop  Fourth Judicial Totals
Center Trust Development Management _Job Center District 2000 1999
b - $ - 1) - - - - $ 22,467,092 $23,677,905
- 928,559 - - 3,114,410 513,974 44,861,387 36,684,596
937,198 - 103,748 585,642 - - 2,757,700 2,767,485
19,576 - 66,778 - - 659,571 465,681
36,923 - 1,971,213 11,058 - - 2767842 _ 2124741
993.097 928,559 2074901 663478 3114410 513.974 73,513,592 65,720,408
- - 23,609 534,605 - 6,696,727 11,624,854 11,198,752
. ; i - - - 468,857 704,443
- - - - - - 28,171,087  21,398459
- - - - 3,114.410 - 38,306,521 29,443,523
936,046 - - - - - 1,570,836 1,462,591
- - 1,970,976 - - - 1,970,976 1,259,849
98,233 1,330,567 - - - - 1.708.909 709,845
1054279 1,330,567 1,994,585 534,605 3.114410 6,696,727 83,823,040 66,877,462
(60,582} {402.008) 80.376 128873 - {6.182.753) (10,309,448, _ (1,157,054)
- - - - - - 207,133 171,229
95,000 238,236 - 325,620 - 6,182,753 7,651,877 6,907,942
- - (40,600} - - - (382,718} (372332
95,000 238,230 {40,600} 325620 - 6,182,753 7,476,292 6,706,839
34,418 (163,772 39,776 454,493 - (2,833,150} 5,549,785
383407 928,673 1,069,534 1.070940 - - 20,788.201 21.238.4106
$ 417805 § 764901 $1109310 $1505433 § o . 0§ - $23955045 $26768201
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El Paso County, Colorado
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURFES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Vatiance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes
Property $ 9738921 § 9.660,045 (78,876)
Specific ownership 2,452,494 2,452,356 (138)
Total taxes 12,191 415 12,112,401 (79,014
Intergovernmental
Mineral leasing - 1,559 3,416 1,857
Payment in lieu of taxes o 75,000 - (75,000}
U.S. Forest Service/ Mineral Leasing + 8,000 8,105 105
Highway users tax 8,135,376 8,548,201 412,825
Additional motor vehicle registration 450,000 479 574 29,574
State Bridge revenue 4,924,689 607,999 (4,316,690)
Federal reimbursements - 2,882,303 2,882303
State reimbutsements - 3,715 3,715
Local revenue 577,933 041,495 63,562
Taylor Grazing Act - 24 24
Total infergovernmental 14,172 557 13,174,832 (997.723)
Interest 275,000 527.004 252,004
Miscellaneous 557.025 554.228 {(2,797)
Total revenues 27,195,997 26,368 465 (827.532)
Expenditures
Public works
Salaties and benefits 8,239,120 7,608,836 630,284
Operations and contracts 12,499,963 9,686,347 2,813,616
Administration 3,010,805 2,270,262 740,543
Capital outlay 5,822,768 4,619,663 1,203,105
Payments to other governments 3,983,843 3,945,848 37,995
T'reasurer's fees 40,241 40,131 110
Total expenditures 33,596,740 28,171,087 5,425,653
Excess (deticiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,400,743} (1,802,622) 4598 121
Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 100,000 193,456 93,456
Operating transfers in 13 400 13 400 -
Total other financing sources (uses) 113,400 206,856 93,456
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES i {6.287,343) {1,595,766) 4,691,577

Fund balances - January 1 9,692,252

——— e
Fund balances - December 31

§ 8096486
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El Paso County, Colorado
SOCIAL SERVICES FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Revenues
Taxes - Property

Intergovernmental - Welfare
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
Expenditures
Health and welfare
County adnunistration block grant
Temporary aid to needy famalies
Child welfare block grant
Child care block grant
Total health and welfare expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other tinancing sources (uses)
Operating transfers out

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (IINDFR) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES
Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31
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Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable}
$ 7117484 % 7061324 0§ (56,160)
28,679,813 26,935,556 (1,744,257}
20,000 127.368 107,368
35,817,297 34,124,248 (1,693,04N
20,365,804 19,131,514 1,234,350
5,893,414 5,536,221 357,193
9,330,590 8,765,075 565,515
1,872,810 1,759,301 113,509
37,462,678 35,192,111 2,270,567
~(1,645,381) (1,067,863) 577,518
{248,630 (342.118) (93.488)
1,894,011 (1,409,981) 484.03

8,282,549

36872568



El Paso County, Colorado
CONTINGENCY FUND
STATEMENT O REVENUELS, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGLS
IN I'UND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
Other financing soutces {uses)
Operating transfers in $ 103,726 § 103726 5 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES ¥ 103726 103,726 $ -
Fund balances - January i 3,483,532
Fund halances - December 31 3.587.25
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El Paso County, Colorado

PENROSE EQUESTRIAN CENTER FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
bor the year ended December 31, 2000

Revenues
(harges for services
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
Expenditures
Auxiliary services
Salaries and benefits
QOperations and contracts
Administration
Total auxiliary scrvices
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources {uses}
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Opetating transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES
Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31
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Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)

$ 436,691 $ 552524 $ 115,833
8,000 26,183 18.183
63,277 65,430 2,153
507,968 644137 136,169
339,123 330,024 9,099
414,185 161,236 252,949
130,254 123,530 6,724
883,562 614,790 268,772
77,571 55,139 22,432
961,133 669,929 201,204
{(453.165) (25,792 427,373
7777 13,677 5,900

153,277 153,277 -
161,054 166.954 3,900
$ (202.111) 141,162 § 433.273

346,361
§ 487,523



El Paso County, Colorado
EL PASO COUNTY SHERIFF SPECIAL INVESTIGATION FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the years ended December 31, 2060 and 1999

2000 1099
Revenues
Intergovernmental £ 32278 % 32690
Charges for services 578,588 774,983
Interest 20,030 18,457
Miscellaneocus 1,622 157
Total revenues 632.518 826,287
Expenditures
Public safety 468,857 704,443
Capital outlay 225970 83.705
Total expenditures 694,827 788,148
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {62,309 38,139
Fund balances - January 1 705,892 667,753
Fund balances - December 31 § 643583 § 705,892
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El Paso County, Colorado
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes
Property $ 3319254 § 3,293,367 $ (25,887)
Intergovernmental - 161,778 161,778
Total revenues 3,319,254 3455145 135.891
Expenditures |
(General government
Employer contributions 4322014 4,321,571 443
Treasurer fees 51.858 48.342 3,516
Total expenditures 4,373,872 4,369,913 3,959
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {1.054.618) {914.768) 139.850
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 616,179 539,865 (76,314)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES
OVER (UNDIR} EXPENDITURES AND
OTIIER FINANCING USES § (43843N {374,903) 63.536

Fund balances - January 1 825,061

Fund balances - December 31 8 450158
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El Paso County, Colorado
PIKES PEAK CENTER FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budpet Actual {unfavorable)
Revenues
Charges for services $ 842448 § 937,198 § 94,750
intcrest 8,000 19,576 11,576
Miscellaneous 30,075 36,923 6,848
Total revenues 880,523 993,697 113,174
Expenditures
Auxiliaty services
Salartes and benefits 838,521 783,890 54,631
Operations and contracts 183,190 161,163 22,027
Administraton 16,800 10,993 5,807
Total auxiliary services 1,038,511 956,046 82.465
Capital outlay 110000 98,233 11.767
Total expenditures 1.148.511 1,054,279 94,232
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (267,988) (60,582} 207,406
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating trans(ers in 95,000 95,000 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTTIER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXTENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES §_(172988) 34,418 $ 207406

Fund balances - January 1

383,407

Fund balances - December 31 § 417.825
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El Paso County, Colorado
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUNID BAILANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
Revenues - Intergovernmental $ 519827 & 928559 $ 108,732
Expenditures
Capital cutlay 1,723,703 1,330,567 393,136
Total expenditures 1,723,703 1,330,567 393,136
Excess (defictency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures {903,876) (402,008) 501,868
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 238,236 238,236 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES § ;665!640“! (163,7?2] § 5[}1!868
Fund balances - January 1 928.673
Fund balances - December 31 £ 764.901
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El Paso County, Colotado
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable

Budget Actual {unfavorable)

Revenues
Charges for services ¥ 50600 $ 103,748 $ 53,148
Miscellaneous 2,500,000 1,971,213 (528.787)
Total revenues 2,550,600 2.074.961 (475,63
Expenditures
General government 17,500 23,609 (6,109)
Qutside agencies 2.500,000 1,970,976 529,024
Total expenditures 2,517,500 1,994,585 522915

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over {undet) expenditurcs 33,100 80,376 47,276

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers out {40,600) (40.,600) -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES ) (1,500 39,776 $ 47276
Fund balances - January 1 1,069,534
Fund balances - TDecember 31 $ 1109310



El Paso County, Colorado
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {untavorable)
Revenues
Charges for services $ 570,537 § 585,042 $ 15,105
Interest 20,000 66,778 46,778
Miscellaneous - 11.058 11,058
Total revenues 590,537 663,478 72,941
Fxpenditures
(General government 1,290,517 534.605 755,912
Excess (deftaency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures {699,980) 128,873 828,853
Other financing sources {(uses)
Operating transfers in 325,620 325,620 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER} EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ (374,360 454,493 $ 828853
Fund balances - January 1 1,070,940
Fund balances - Decernber 31 1,525.433
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Revenues - Intergovernmental

Expenditures - Health and welfare

El Paso County, Colorado
ONE STOP JOB CENTER FUND
STATEMENT QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUJAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31
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Varnance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
$ 5,717,046  § 3114410 § (2,602,636)
5,717,046 3,114,410 2,602,636
$ - _ $ _
&



El Paso County, Colorado
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICES OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Revenues
Intergovernmental

Expenditures - General government

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing soutces (uses)
Opecrating transfers in

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES
Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31
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Vanance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable}
5 201960 & 513974 312014
7.169.726 6,696,727 472999
(6,967,766) {6,182,753) 785,013
6,067,766 6,182,753 (785,013}
§ _ - % -
%



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities other than those financed by proprictary funds and trust funds.

Caprtal Expenditures Fund - Accounts for the constnuction, improvement and/or purchase of
public facilities, including land, buildings, and furnishings. Financing is provided by property taxes
and capital lease proceeds.

Peaceful YValley Fund - This fund is used to account for the construction of road improvements
within the district.

09



El Paso County, Colorado
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2000

(With comparative totals as of December 31, 1999)

Capital Totals
Expenditutes 2000 1999
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 3771083 $ 377108 § 6,199947
Equity in pooled cash and investments 6,255,062 6,255,062 6,161,874
Receivables
Property taxes 2,554,089 2,554,089 2929152
Accounts - - 2,296
Interest - - 15,970
Due from other funds 21,847 21.847 120,000
Total assets $_ 12602081 $ 12,602,081 $ 15429239
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable % 951,533  § 951533 % 991,447
Due to other funds 2,049 2.049 13
Deferred revenue 2.554.089 2.354.089 2929152
Total liabilities 3,507,671 3,507,671 3,920,730
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for encumbrances 2,167 811 2,167,811 1,341,724
Unrescrved
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 2,873,842 2,873,842 3,525,640
Undesignated 4,052,757 4,052,757 6,641,145
Total fund balances 9.094.410 9,094,410 11,508,509
Total liabilities and fund balances § 12602081 3 12602081 § 15429230
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El Paso County, Colorado

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the year ended December 31, 2000
{With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

Revenues
Taxes
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Debt service
Capital outlay
Acquisition and construction
Miscellaneous

Total expendrtures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Capital lease financing
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Operating transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

Fund balances - Januaty 1

Fund balances - December 31

Capital Peacctul Totals
Expenditures  Valley 2000 1999
$ 2906,100 § - § 2,906,100 § 2,727,747
311,472 1,148 312,620 33,068
3217572 1,148 3,218,720 2,760,815
809,810 : 809,810 63,210
9,940,255 : 9,940,255 7,622,926
; 1,148 1.148 1.250
10,750,065 1,148 10,751,213 1.087.386
(7,532,493 - (7,532,493) (4,926.571)
; ; - 10,468,149
4216 - 44216 11,300
5,074,178 - 5,074,178 2,747170
5,118,394 - 5,118,394 13,226,619
(2,414,099 - (2,414,099) 8,300,048
11,508,509 - 11,548,509 3,208 461
8 9094410 $_-_ _ $ 9094410 $ 11508509
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El Paso County, Colorado
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Revenues
Taxes
Miscellanecus

Total revenues
Expenditures
Debt service
Capttal outlay

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources {uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Operating transfers

Total other financing sources (uses)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES
Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31
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Variance -
favorable
Budgert Actual {unfavorahle)
$ 2929152 § 2,906,100 $ (23,052)
12,000 311,472 299472
2.941.152 3,217,572 276,420
526,088 809,810 (283,722)
11,834,674 9,940,255 1,894,419
12,360,762 10,750,065 1,610,697
(9.419.610) (7.532,493) 1,887,117
12,000 44,216 32,216
5,072,578 5,074,178 1.600
5.084.578 5,118,394 33,816
3_(4.335,032) (2,414,099) 1920933
11,508,509
§ 9,094,410



El Paso County, Colorado
PEACEFUL VALLEY FUND
STATEMENT OI' REVENULS, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BAILLANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2000

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {urifavorable)

Revenues
Miscellaneous % 1,159 § 1,148 $ (11)
Expenditures

Capital outlay - miscellaneous 1.159 1,148 11

EXCESS (DEFICTENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 8-

Fund balances - Jahuary 1

Fund balances - December 31
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INTERNAL SERVICFE, FUNDS

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one

department or agency to other departments or agencies of the povernment and to other
P agency P g g
government units, on a cost reimbursement basts.

Self-Insurance Fund - Fl Paso County is essentially self-insured. The Self-Insurance Fund was

established to account for the accumulation and allocation of costs associated with insurance claims
and administratton costs.

Worker’s Compensation Fund - The Worker’s Compensation Fund was established to account for

and expend funds for worker’s compensation claims.

Inmate Fund - The Inmate [Fund was established to account for the activities related to the

Gateway Program which is a program to help rehabilitate criminals incarcerated in El Paso County
through work experience. This fund was closed during 1999.



El Paso County, Colorado
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SIIEET

December 31, 2000

(With comparative totals as of December 31, 1999)

ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash and
investments
Receivables
Property taxes
Intergovernmental recetvable
Due from other funds

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITTES
Accounts payable
Accrued habilities

Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities
EQUITY
Contributed capital - government
Retained earnings - unreserved

Total equity

"T'otal habilitics and equity

Worker's
Self-Insurance  Compensation Totals
Fund TFund 2000 1999
$ 7048534  § 7086153  § 14,134,687 § 15,588,701
: : ; 87.005
625 - 625 -
750 - 750 97.692
$ 7049909 $ 7086,15% § 14136062 $ 15773.398

$§ 22800 % 80507 0§ 103,307 $ 75,603
673,584 1,065,914 1,739,498 2,170,750
33,046 a 33,646 2,015
- - - 87,005
730,030 1,146,421 1,876,451 2.335.373
1,409,906 . 1,409,906 1,409,906
4,909,973 5,939,732 10849705  12.028.119
6,319,879 5.939,732 12,259,611 13,438,025

$ 7049909  $ 7,086,153 $ 14136062 3 15773398
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El Paso County, Colorado
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNTS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

For the year ended December 31, 2000

(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Operating expenses
Insurance premiums
Claim settlements
Administration and operations
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonopetatng revenues
Taxes
Interest
Miscellanecus
Total nonoperating revenues
Net income {loss)
Retained earnings - January 1
Residual equity teansfer out

Retained carmnings - December 31

Worker's
Self-Insurance  Compensation Totals
Fund Fund 2000 1999
B - ) - § $ 1826878
280,524 108,509 389033 289,735
446,079 207,605 653,684 (545.496)
202358 54,108 256,466 160,196
928,961 370,222 1,299,183 4435
(928.961) (370,222 {1,299.18%) 1,823,443
87,954 - 87,954 341,428
) _ . 599 522
32,765 50 32.815 109,737
120,719 50 120,769 1.050.687
(808,242 (370,172) (1,178,414 2,873,130
5,718,215 6,309 904 12,028,119 9,178,216
— - - (23:227-)
§_4.909.973 § 5939732 § 10849705 § 12028119
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El Paso County, Colorado
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2000
{(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1999)

Worker's
Self-Insurance Compensation Inmate Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ (928,961) § (370,222) §- $(1,299,183) § 1,822,443
Adjstments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided by
{uscd in) operating activities
Miscellanecus revenue 32,765 50 - 32,815 109,737
(Increase) decrease 1n assets
Accounts receivable - - - - 1,249
Intergovernmental receivables (625} - - (625) -
Due from other funds 22118 74824 - 96,942 (96,649)
Increase {decrease) n habilities
Accounts payable 15,098 12,606 - 27,704 21,043
Accrued labilittes (6,359) {424,893) - (431,252) (1,217 350)
Due to other funds 31,641 - (10} 31.G631 1,413
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities 834,323) (707.635) (10) _{1.541.968) 041,886
Cash flows from noncapital
financing activities
Taxes 87,954 - - 87,954 341,428
Residual equity transfer out - - - - {23,227)
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing activities 87,954 - - 87,954 318,201
Cash flows from investing activities
Intetest - - - - 599.522
Net cash provided by
investing activities - - 599,522
Net increase {decrease} in
cash and cash equivalents (746,369} (707,635} 10y (1,454,014) 1,559,609
Cash and cash equivalents -
January 1 7,794,903 7,793,788 10 15,588,701 14,029,092
Cash and cash equivalents -
December 31 $7.048.534 $7.086,153 §- $14.134.687 $15.588.701

77



TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity. Agency
funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust - Park and School Fees - The Park and School Fees Trust Fund was established
by the Board of County Commissioners for park fees in lieu of land. Fees are collected from
developers of new subdivisions to provide for the purchase and development of additional parks.

Pension Trust - Bl Pase County Retirement Plan - The El Paso County Retirement Plan was
established by the Board of County Commissioners to provide pension benefits to County
employees.

Treasurer’s Agency Fund - Accounts for the receipt and disburscment of all property tax revenues
received by the Treasurer for the County and all other taxing entities in the County, as well as the
receipt, investment and disbursement of all ather revenues received by the County.

Public Trustee Agency Fund - This fund was established to account for expenditures for the Public
Trustee’s Office. The Public Trustee is appointed by the Governor of Colorado for a four-year
term. This office administers foreclosures tncluding issuance of Public Trustee deeds, cure of
default and lten redernptions.

Qutpost Road Agency Fund - Outpost Road bonds were issued for construction and installation of
improvements on a portion of Qutpost Road.

Bradley Road 1986-1 Agency Fund - Bradley Road bonds were issued for the purpose of financing
the construction of street improvement for a portion of Bradiey Road te include paving, dramage,
water and sewer line mstallaton.

Struther's Road Agency Fund - Struther’s Road bonds were issued for construction and installation
of improvements on a portion of Struther’s Road.
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El Paso County, Colorado
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2000
{With comparative totals as of December 31, 1999)

ASSETS

Cash and investmerts
Equity in pocled cash and investments
Receivahles

Accounts

Interest

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABITITEES

Accounts payable

Due to other governments

Due to other funds

Escrow deposits held by trustee
Funds due to bondholders
Other

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for employees’ pension benefits
Cnreserved

Designated for subsequent year's expenditures
Park fees
School fees

Total fund halances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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Expendable
Trust Pension Trust
- El Paso
Park and County
Schoaol Retirement
Fees Plan Treasurer's
A - § 193542145 § -
1,725,163 - 20,042,434
57,287 998 654
- 1,441,893
§ 1.782.450 $ 195982692 § 20,042 434
b - $ 1,094712  § -
- - 18,415,597
- 2,700 -
- 20,746,949 1,626,837
- 21,844,361 20,042,434
- 174,138,331
1,614,956 -
167,494 - -
1,782,450 174,138,331
£ 1782450 $ 195982692 ¥ 20,042,434



Agency funds

Bradley
Public Road Struthet's Totals
Trustee 1986-1 Road 2000 1999
$ 719,448 § - $ - $ 194,261,593 $ 190,074,156
- 4,750 321,386 22,093,733 22,304,394
- - - 1,055,594t 512,727
- - - 1,441,893 1,184,041

$ 719448 $4750 § 321386 $ 218853160 § 214075318

$ - $ - $ - $ 1094712 % 568,157
- - - 18,415,597 20,774,072
195,093 - - 197,793 311,547
103,246 - - 103,246 149,945
- 4,750 321,386 326,136 194,719
421.109 - - 22 794 895 20,202,545
719.448 4,750 321,386 42.932.379 42.200,985
. - - 174,138,331 170,364,628

- - - 1,614,956 1,126,526

- - - 167,494 383,179

- - - 175.920.781 171,874,333

$ 719448 $4750 § 321386 8 218853160 § 214075318
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El Paso County, Colorado
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
PARK AND SCHOOL FEES
COMPARATIVEE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

2000 1999
Revenues
Chatges for services
Park fees $ 420633 § 452141
School fees 203,108 346,394
Total charges for services 623,741 798,535
Interest 67,798 29,784
Total revenues 691539 828,319
Expenditures
Outside agencies 418,794 105,880
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 272,745 722,439
Fund balances - January 1 1,509,705 787,266
Fund balances - December 31 § 1782450 § 1509705
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El Paso County, Colorado

PENSION TRUST FUND - EL PASO COUNTY RETIREMENT PLAN
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

Additons
Contributions
Emplovers
Emplovyecs
Total contributions
Other income
Net investment income
Net appreciation (depreciation) 1n fair value of investments
Interest and dividend mmcome
Rental income
Less investment expenses
Net investment income
Total additions
Deductions

Benefits
Refunds

Administrative expenses
Total deductions
Net increase

Net assets held in trust for pension henefits - January 1

Net assets held in trust for pension benefits - December 31
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2000

1999

$ 4,632,637

$ 4,368,009

4,694,849 4,743,045
9,327,486 9.111.054
25,174 47421
(4,412,589) 2,195,822
7,136,084 6,995,664
200,608 141.755
2,924,103 9,333,241
(1.537,734) (1,713,120
1,386,369 7,620,121
10,739,029 16,778,596
5,165,633 4,506,407
1,407,960 1,292,444
391,733 406,214
6,965,326 ~ 6.205.065
3,773,703 10,573,531
170,364,628 159,791,097

§ 174138331 $ 170364628



El Paso County, Colorado
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
For the year ended December 31, 2000

ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments
LIABILITIES

Due to other governments
Other

Total liabilities

ASSETS
Cash and investments
LIABILITIES

Due 1o other funds
Escrow deposits held by trustee
Other

"T'otal Habilities

ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments
LIABILITIES
Funds due to bondholders

ASSETS
Equity in pocled cash and investments
LIABILITIES
Funds due to bondholders

TREASURER'S AGENCY FUND

Balance Balance
January 1, 2000 Additons Dreletions December 31, 2000
§ 20787471  $780.812231 § 781,557,268 § 20042434
$ 20,774,072  $779,198,793  § 781,557,268 § 18,415,597

13,399 1,613,438 - 1,626,837
$ 20787471 §780812231 § 781557268 £ 20042434
PUBLIC TRUSTEE AGENCY FUND

Balance Balance
Tanuary 1, 2000 Additions Deletions December 31, 2000
B 906,093 $ 31.283982 $ 31470627 $ 719,448
$ 31547 % 203,827 % 320,281 $ 195,093

149,945 30,485,319 30,532,018 103,246
444,601 594,836 618,328 421109
% 906093 § 31283982 § 31470627 $ 719,448
QUTPOST ROAD AGENCY FUND
Balance Balance

January 1, 2000 Additions Deletions December 31, 2000

s - & _ 33 8 334 5 _

334

s 334 8 -

BRADLEY ROAD 1986-1 AGENCY FUND

Balance Balance

January 1, 2000 Additions Deletions December 31, 2000
4465 8 285 § - $ 4,750
3 4465 § 285 % - i 4750

{Continued)
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ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Funds due to bondholders

Total liabilities

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Equity in pooled cash and investments
Total assets
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Due to other governments

Due to other funds

Escrow deposits held by trustee
Funds due to bondhelders
Other

Total labilities

El Paso County, Colorado
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - CONTINUED

For the year ended December 31, 2000

STRUTHER'S ROAD AGENCY FUND

Balance Balance
Tanuary 1, 2000 Additions Deletions December 31, 2000
$ 196,257 & 265733 % 140,604 $ 321,386
$ 6,003 § - $ 6,003 $ -

190,254 265,733 134,601 321,386
) 196257 % 265,733 8 140.604 $ 321386
TOTALS . ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Balance Balance
January 1, 2000 Additions Dreletions December 31, 2000
$ 906,093 § 31,283,982 § 31,470,627 § 719,448

20,988,193 781,078,383 781,698,206 20,368,570
% 21894286 $812.362.565 % 813,168.833 $ 21.088.018
$ 6,003 % - 3 6,003 $ -

20,774,072 779,198,793 781,557,268 18,415,597

311,547 203,827 320,281 195,093
149,945 30,485,319 30,532,018 103,246
194,719 266,352 134,935 326,136
458,000 2,208,274 618,328 2,047,946
21,894 286 812.362.565 813,168,833 21.088.018
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROLUT

The general fixed assets account group accounts for all fixed assets and capital addittons {(excluding
infrastructure) not reported in a proprietary or trust fund. Assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual cost is not available. Donated assets are valued at their estimated
fair tnarket value at the time received. Asscts in this account group are not depreciated.
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Bl Paso County, Colorado
COMPARATIVFE SCHEDULE OF GENERAL.
FTXED ASSETS BY SOURCE
December 31,

2000 1999

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
Land, buildings and improvements $103,989,216 $102,269.429
Transportation cquipment 18,529.232 17,839,897
Furniture and fixtures 30,005,062 15,235,213

Total general fixed assets $152,523,510 $135,344,539
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE
General fund revenues $152.523 510 $135,344,539
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El Paso County, Colorado

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

December 31, 2000

Land, Trans- Furniture
buildings and portation and
Function and acuvity improvements _equipment fixtures ‘l'otal
General Gavertiment
County Commissioners $ - $ - $ 73132 % 73,132
Attorney Administration 3,950,019 - 605,994 4,556,015
Personnel - - 33,121 33,121
Clerk and Recorder - - 1,522,065 1,522,065
Treasurer and Public Trustee - - 240,776 240,776
Assessor - - 593,693 593,693
Planning and Community Development - - 184,092 184,092
Administrarive Services - - 904,659 904,659
Building Maintenance 1,210 - 1,980,278 1,981,488
General Fund Services - - 13,192,130 13,192,130
General Facilities 43,407,089 - 131,520 43,538,009
Total General Government 47,358,318 - 19,461,462 (66,819,780
Public Safety
Sherift
Sheriff Administration - - 4,172,143 4,172,143
Correction Administration - - 35,674 35,674
Emergency Preparedness - - 44,382 44,382
Health Detox 3,417,005 - 81,853 3,498,858
Facilides - Justice Center/Jail 18,612,773 - 875,017 19,487,790
Commissary - - 137,011 137,911
Coroner 851,620 - 592,062 1,443,682
Community Cotrections - - 16,336 16,336
El Paso County Shenft
Spectal Investigation Fund - 1,291 850 - 1.291,850
Total Public Safety 22,881,398 1,291.850 5955378 30,128.626
Public Works
Public Works Administration 7.234.471 17,237.382 - 24471853
Health and Welfare
Social Services 4,902,014 - 849,571 5,751,585
One Stop Job Center - - 432,105 432,105
Total Health and Wellare 4,902,014 - 1,281,676 6,183,690
Culture and Recreation
Pikes Peak Center 13,719,703 - 220,312 13,949,015
Penrose Equestrian 4,951,286 - 238,143 5,189,420
Art Collections - - 152,890 152,890
Parks and Recreation Administration 2,942,026 - 2,686,201 5,628,227
Total Culture and Recreatton 21,613,015 - 3,306,546 24.919.561
Total General Fixed Assets $103989216  $18520232 $30005062 $152,523,510
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El Paso County, Colorado
SCHEDULE QF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSHTS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

December 31, 2000
General fixed General tized
assets Transfers assets
Function and activity January 1. 2000 Additions  Deletiong in {out)  December 31, 2000
General Government
County Commissioners & 20279 $ 52853 % - $ - ¥ 73,132
Attorney Administration 4,556,015 - - 4,556,015
Personnel 27,984 8,059 (2,922 33,121
Clerk and Recorder 1,472,686 49,379 - - 1,522,065
Treasurer and Public Trustee 209,510 29,119 1,000 3,147 240,776
Assessor 404,828 197,505 8,040 - 593,693
Planmng and Commumity
Development 167,238 16,854 - 184,092
Adnmunistrative Services 571,259 339,764 - (6,364) 904,659
Building Maintenance 593,776 1,387,712 - - 1,981,488
General Fund Services 3,244,907 8,139,204 3,312 1,811,331 13,192,130
Genetral Facilities 41,933,685 1,632,165 27,241 - 43,538,609
Total General Government 53,202,167 11,852,614 40,193  1.805,192 66,819,780
Public Safety
Shenff
Sheriff Administration 3,784,429 963,960 576,246 - 4,172.143
Correction Administration 36,468 1,356 2,150 - 35,674
Emergency Preparedness 51,889 - 1,507 - 44,382
Health Detox 3,437,741 61,117 - : 3,498 858
Facilities - Justice Center/ Jail 19,504,823 - 17,033 19,487,790
Commuissary 137,911 - - - 137,911
Coroner 1,437,685 4,273 1,724 1,443 682
Community Corrections 13,398 2,938 - - 16,3306
El Paso County Sheriff
Special Investigation Fund 1.,018.802 273,048 - - 1.291.850
Tortal Public Safety 29423 146 1,306,692 602,930 1,724 30,128,626
Public Works
Public Works Administration 24 055,506 3.276.366 1.053.163 {1.806.916) 24,471,853
Health and Welfare
Social Services 5429937 321,048 - - 5,751,585
One Stop Job Center 57,739 374,360 - 432105
Total Health and Welfare 5,487,676 696,014 - - 6,183,690
Culture and Recreation i
Pikes Peak Center 13,934,111 14,904 - 13,949,015
Penrose Equestrian 5,107,660 128 266 46,497 5,189,429
Art Collections 152,890 - - - 152,890
Parks and Recreation
Administration 3,981,323 1,646,904 - - 5.628.227
Total Culture and Recreation 23,175,984 1,790,074 46,497 - 24.919.561
Total General Fixed Assets $135,344,539 $18921.760 $1.742789 § - $152,523,510
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GENE LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUN ROQUP

The general long-term debt account group accounts for the long-term liabilities of all funds other
than proprietary or trust funds. It is used to record the unmatured principal of bonds or other
torms of noncutrent indebtedness, as well as the resources available or to be prowvided for the
retirernent of the liabilities.
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El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2000 1999

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR RETIREMENT OF

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ 21968220 $ 22179193
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE

Capital lease obligations $ - $ 40,974
Certificates of participation 13,190,000 14,055,000
Compensated absences 8.778.220 8,083,219

Total $ 21968220 §$ 22179193
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The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average IR0 houry annuatly.

Form Approved

OME No. 2125-0032

LOCAL TIIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

City or County:

El'Fase County

YEAR ENDING :
December 2000

El Paso County Road & Bridge

This Information From The Records Of {example - City of _ or County of _)iPrepared By: Leshie C. Shafter, Administrative Supv. - Accounting

Phone: (719) 520-6821

1. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

ITEM

. Total receipis availabie

. Minus amount used for collection expenses

1
2
3. Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
i

. Minus amount used for mass transit

5. Remalnder used Tor NIgnway purposes

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

A.  Local B.
Motor-Fuel
Taxes

Loczl
Motor-Vehicle
Taxes

. Receipts trom
State Highway-

User Taxes

I1. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSE

D. Receipts from
Federal Highway
Administration

ITEM

A. Receipts from locai sources:

1. Local mghway-user taxes

a. Motor Fuel (from Item [LAS)

b. Motor Vehicle (from ltem [.B.5.)

¢. Total {&.+b,)

AMOUNT

TITEM T

A. Local hishway disbursements;

1. Capital putiay {from page 2}

AMOGUNT

3,883,350

2. Maintenance:
3. Road and street services:
a. Traffic control operations

9,197,234

874,086

2. Bonds - Onginal Issues

2. General fund approptriations 0 b. Snow and ice removal 1,317,686
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 12,800,334 c. Other 4,637,472
4. Miscellaneous locai receipts (fiom page 2) 1,240,060 d. Total (a.throughc.) _ 6,829,244
5. Transfers from toll facilities [0 4. (reneral administration & miscellaneou 1,815,898
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law entorcement and safety 0

6. Totat (1 through 5)

b. Bonds - Refunding Issues

¢. Notes

1. Bonds:

0 ]

0 |B. Debt service on local obligations:
0

1]

21,725,755

A, Bunds (Total)

d. Total {a. +b.*¢.) a. Interest 0

7. Total {1 through 6) 14,040,394 b. Redemption 0

B. Private Contributions 1] c. Totai (a. +b.) [i]
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes:

(from pape 2) §,548.201 a. Interest 0

D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption i

?fmrn page 2) 2,207,631 c. Total (a. + b)) 0

- Fotal receipts (A 7+ BFC+1) 247756 726 3. Jotal {{.c+2c) [

. Payments to State for highways 0

D. Payments to toll facilities 0

E. Total disbursements (A.6+ B3+ C + D) ANV ENEE]

IV. LOCALHIGHWAY DEBT STATUS

{Show all entries at par)

Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions

1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)

. Motes [ Lotal)

0

[= Lo Lae)

0
O I
u

Closing Debt
0

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-53¢ (Rev.]2-96)

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLOETE
1

|

(Next Page)



STATE:
Colorado

YEAR ENDING (mmy/yy).
December 2000

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

I1. RECEIFTS FOR ROAD AND STREET FURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM I AMOUNT TTEM i AMOUNT
A.Jd. Other local imposts: A4, Miscellaneous local receipts:
a. Property Taxes and Assesments a. Interest on investmenis 0
b. Other local imposts: b. Other See Attachment 1.026,717
1. Sales Taxes ¢. Transfers 0
2. Traffic Fines 0 d. Capital Credits 0
3. Specific Ownership Tax 2,452,357 e. Sale of Assets 196,766
4. Motor Vehicle Repistration 479,574 f. Fees/Licenses/Permits 16,577
5. From Cities/Counties 116,116 g, Service Performed 0
6. Total (1. through 5.) 3,048,047 h. Refunds of Expenditures 0
¢. Total fa. + b} 12,800,334 1, Total {a. through h.) 1,240,060

A C oo

{Carry forward to page !}

ITEM

AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
C. Receipts from State Governme D. Receipts from Federal Governmen
1. Highway-user taxes 8,548,201 1. FHWA {from Item LD.5)

2. State peneral funds 2. Other Federal agencies:

3. (rher State funds: a. Forest Service 16.064
a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA 0
b. Project Match ¢. HUD 0
¢. {Specify} d. Mineral Leasing 3416
d. {Specify) e. Pay Lieu of Tax [
e. {Specify) f. Other Federal 2,188,151
f. Total (a. through e.) g. Total (a.through f.) 2,207,631
4. Total (1.+ 2.+ 3. 3. Total (1.+2.

{Cany forward to page 1)

II. PISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURFPOSES - DETAIL

ON NATIONAL | OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
{a c
A.l. Capital outlay:

a. Right-Qf-Way Costs 0 17,121 17,121
b. Engineering Costs 0 638,786 638,786
¢. Construction:

{1). Capacity Improvements 0 0 1]

{2). System Preservation 0 3,227,452 3,227,452

{3). Safety And Other ¢ 0 0

(4). Total Construction (1)H2)H) 0 3,227 452 3,227,452
d. Total Capital Outlay {Lines l.a. + 1.b. + 1.¢.4) 31883350 3,883,359

(Carry forward to £}

——
Notes and Comments:

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLOETE
2

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.12-96)
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El Paso County Department of Transportation

2000 Finance Report

Attachment

item Il. Receipts for Road and Street Purposes - Detail

A.J. Other Local Imposts:

a. Property Taxes and Assessments

Page 1 of 2

*Property Tax Collected by EPC Treasurer- R&B

*Payments to Incorporated Towns/Cities

Shareback of the El Paso County Road and

Bridge Property Tax Mili Levy

Total Property Taxes and Assessments

b.5. From Cities/Counties

City of Colorado Springs
Town of Monument

Town of Green Mountain Falls
Town of Palmer Lake

Total Receipts from Cities/Counties

A.4. Miscellaneous Local Receipts

b. Other:

Interest Earnings
Credits To Budget
Resident Participation

Misc. Resident Participation:
New Generation Homes
<Farticipation in The Glen
at Widefield-

Sale of Used Material
Misc. Receipts:

Wissler Ranch, LLC

Fountain Vailey School
-Participation Grinnetl Street
Landscaping Project-

New Generation Homes
-Participation Grinnel! Street
Landscaping Project-

Total Mise. Receipts

Total for Other Local Receipts:

o &

34,760
105,210

22,816

162,786

93

$ 5,695,836
$ 4,056,451
$ 9,752,287
$ 6,184.00
$ 780.00
$ 334.00
$ 108,818.00
$ 116,116.00.
$ 527,004
$ 189,263
$ 29,795
$ 115,318
$ 2,551
$ 162,786
$ 1,026,717




Ei Paso County Department of Transportation
2000 Finance Reponrt
Attachment
Page 2 of 2

item Ii.D. Receipts from Federal Government

2.f. Other Federal

Taylor Grazing Act $ 3,166
FHWA Reimbursement 5 7.274
Final Payment - Scott Road
BRO 0004006}
State of Colorado $ 2,097,739
Federal Projeci:
STU C040-011,00-HA2-00020
USDA/NRCS $ 79,971
NRCS' portion of Flood Damage
Repairs (99}
Agreement #69-88056-0-32
Totai for Other Federal: $ 2,188,150
ill. DISBURSEMENTS
Item [IlLA.3.c. Other
*Payments to Incorporated Towns/Cities $ 4,056,451
Shareback of the El Paso County Road and
Bridge Property Tax Mill Levy
Storm Sewer & Drainage 5 580,126
Parking Facilities 5 766
Street Lighting $ 129
Total for Other: $ 4,637,472
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CONTIGUOUS COUNTY GAMING IMPACT FUND TRACKING REPORT

T accordance with C.R.8. 12-47.1-1401(11), complete this form and incorporate into the county’s annnal financial audit

County CALENDAR YEAR OF REPORT
{El Paso 2000 |
\_[hgﬂil@n from Contiguous County Fund for Calendar Year of Report (Direct + Discretiony) (a) § 295,896'
I Direct Gamung-Related County Expenses _!

[Social Services I N
[Law Enforcement/Public Safety $ . |
E’anspoﬂation (Road & Bridge) % 30,006]
Corection: 5 )
Other (List) (District Attorney)  § 220,896]
IdList) § -]
™ Total 5 ®3 250.,896]
L Payments to Other Local Governments I
[City/Town (Specify) Purpose (Specify) § i
[ 3 |
[ § |
| 5 |
I 5 ]
Distact (Specify) Purpose (Specify) $ |
l § |
| Total § () $ |
| Payments to Recipients Other Than Local Governments —|
Agency (Specify) Purpose (Specify) $ l
| 3 |
| g ]
ICASA $ 30,000]
|Ccmc.r for Preventon of Domestic Violence ~ § 15,0@
L Total $ )3 45,000]
r Total Calendar Year Expenditutes (b+e+d) (¢} $ 295 89¢|
L___H Special Gaming Account Balance Prior to Calendar Year Report. () § 28,137
r Revenue Available in Calendar Year of Report a+f) {8} $ 324,033|
U o Special Gaming Account Balance (g-¢) | 28,137
[PRINTED NAME OF PERSON PREPARING REPORT { PHONE NUMBER|

| Jane Sundling

[(719) 520-6484|

SIGNATURE OF PERSON PREPARING REPORT

| DATE

/3/3,/00

7 >

=)
n



El Paso County
Human Services Fund
Schedule of EBT Authorizations, Warrant Expenditures, and Total Expenditures
For Year ending December 31, 2000

A B C D E

Program EBT County Expenditures EBT plus Total County

Authorizations Share by Warrani Warrant Exp Expenditures
Old Age Pension | $ 3,029,080 | $ - % -1$ 3,0290801% -
LEAP 3 18931961 9% -1 $ 256,240 | § 2149436 ] % 256,240
TANF $ 00408403 281375[|% 5254846 % 14295686 )5 5,536,221
Administration $ -3 349154 |3 76743041 % 7674304 | $ 8,023,458
Child Welare $ 19,158,704 | § 3356974 |8 5408101 (& 24,566805| & 8,765,075
Core Services $ -1 8 -{% 5702955(% 5702955|8% 5,702,955
AND $ 147474413 62853218 -{ 3 1474744 | § 626,532
IV-D Administration| $ -1% 1082443185 2544769 $ 2,644,769 1 % 3,627,212
Child Care $ 10,955,339 | § 1,437,609 | $ 321692 1% 11,277,031 | § 1,759,301
Medical Trans. $ -3 -1 % 478841 § 47884 | $ 47 B84
AB $ 18851 % -1 3 -1 % 1885 | % -
General Assistance 3 -1$ -
Miscellaneous $ 1,858178 $ 1,189,351 (% 3.047529 | § 1,189,351
Sub-Total $ 47,411,966 | § 7134087 | § 28,400,142 1§ 75812108 |§ 35,534,220
Food Assistance $ 15,854,283 (| % -8 -| % 15854283 (% -
Grand Total $ 63266249 |$ 7134087 |$ 28400142 |3 51666391 | § 35,534,229

moomp

96

EBT Authorizations reflect Human Services payments authorized by El Paso County and paid by COHS.
. County Share of EET Transactions are reported as a reduction of State cash advances to the County

. Expenditures by warrart reflects cash disbursements from the Colinly
. EBT Autharizations (A) plus Warrants (C) reflects the total State and County participation in Human Services programs
. Total County Expenditures reflects the net disbursements by warrant (D) plus County Share of EBTs (C)
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